Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors

J. Larry Coulombe, President
Michael McBride, Vice President
Judy Corl-Lorono, Secretary

J. Dennis Staley, Director

Agency Office
622 S. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

760/364-2315 Phone

Terry Burkhart, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, PG, General Manager
A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

Board of Directors
Regular Meeting

Agenda
Tuesday, April 26, 2016 - 6:00 p.m.

Board Meeting Office
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA 92285

1. Call To Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Agenda

Discussion and Action Items - The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the following items,
and the Board will consider taking action, if so inclined.

The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be
identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each member of
the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment.

5. Water Education Day Funded by Grant from Alliance for Water Awareness and
Conservation
Information [tem Only

6. Review of 5 Year Budget Projections Including Proposed Rate Increases and
Schedule for Implementation of Rate Increases as Defined by Proposition 218
Information Item Only.

7. Selection Election — Board to Choose a Candidate to Fill the Regular Member of the
Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) San Bernardino
Board considers taking the following action(s):

April 26, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 04-22-2016
Page 1 of 3



10.

11.

12.

1. The Board to consider voting by roll call vote one (1) candidate for the Regular
LAFCO Member.

Award Banking Services Contract to Pacific Western Bank, Yucca Valley (Pacwest
Bankcorp)
Board considers taking the following action(s):
1. Authorize General Manager to execute contract documents for the provision of
banking services with Pacific Western Bank; and
2. Cancel banking contract(s) with Union Bank.

Consent Items — The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and
will be acted on by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a member of the Public
or member of the Board requests that the item be held for discussion or further action.

a. Financial Statements January 2016.
1. Balance Sheet
2. Budget Status
b. Receive and File Bank Reconciliation (AR Disbursements) January 2016.
c. Financial Statements February 2016.
1. Balance Sheet
2. Budget Status
Receive and File Bank Reconciliation (AR Disbursements) February 2016.
e. Financial Statements March 2016.
1. Balance Sheet
2. Budget Status
Receive and File Bank Reconciliation (AR Disbursements) March 2016.
Improvement District Goat Mtn. Cash Account Summary.
Service Order Report, March 2016.
Production Report, March 2016.
Goat Mtn. Production Report, March 2016.
Regular Board Meeting Minutes, March 22, 2016.
Receive and File Regular PLEGS Committee Meeting Reports, February 16, 2016.

o

.—_x‘.—'.—'_:'(p ™

Recommended Action:
Approve as presented (ltems a - |):

Matters Removed From Consent Items
Public Comment Period

Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on items
not appearing on this agenda.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be
identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each
member of the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment. State
Law prohibits the Board of Directors from discussing or taking action on items not included
on the agenda.

Verbal Reports - Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings.

April 26, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 04-22-2016
Page 2 of 3



a. General Manager Report
b. Director Reports
c. President Report

13. Adjournment

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 S.
Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and time
above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has been
posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time above.

As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation has been prepared or
organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda.

Copies of these materials and other disclosable public records in connection with an open
session agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office of the Agency
Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular business hours, 8:00 A.M.
to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday. If such writings are distributed to members of the Board of
Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be available at the entrance to the
Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org.

Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able
to express yourself adequately.

Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting,
should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during Agency business hours.

April 26, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Posted 04-22-2016
Page 30of 3



AGENDA ITEM # 6



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: April 26, 2016

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: N/A
Budgeted Amount: N/A

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Review of 5 Year Budget Projections Including Proposed Rate Increases
and Schedule for Implementation of Rate Increases as Defined by
Proposition 218

SUMMARY

The 5-Year budget projections and “Long-Term Capital Asset Replacement and
Refurbishment Plan” cost estimates indicate that in order for the Board of Directors to
maintain an annual budget goal where revenues exceed expenses by at least 10% a rate
increase will need to be implemented. These plans and projections have been presented to
the public and reviewed by the Board and Committee’s numerous times since 2015. These
discussions have led to the announcement that projections indicate a rate increase will be
necessary in Fiscal Year 2016/17.

Increases to water rates and fees require compliance with the processes outlined in
Proposition 218. Prior to publication of the rate increase notice (Prop. 218 Notice) the Board
will have to determine the amount of the rate increase.

Staff expects that a draft budget will be presented to the Finance Committee on May 18" and
to the full Board on May 24th. Based on the information provided to the Board, staff will ask
that the Board determine the exact rate increase, authorize publication of the rate increase
notice and to set the date for the Prop 218 Public Hearing. The budget should be ready for
adoption by the Board of Directors at either the May or June meeting.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Information and discussion purposes only.

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS

On January 20, 2016 the Finance/Public Relations/Education and Personnel Standing
Committee met to review the 5-year budget projections which were first developed in 2015
and refined throughout the Fiscal Year 2015/16 budget process.



Key elements of the 5-Year budget projections are:

e Operating expenses are likely to increase over time. The budget projected an annual
increase of 3% to 5% through Fiscal Year 2019/20.

e Current debt service for the water infrastructure will retire in Fiscal Year 2018/19
(Bighorn Mountains and Improvement District Goat Mountain) and Fiscal Year
2019/2020 (Desert View). This will effectively lower the overall cost of service to a
majority of customers.

e The Morongo Basin Pipeline Debt will retire by 2021/22 or sooner.

e Transfer/exchange/sale of surplus groundwater in storage is an anticipated source of
“outside” revenue beginning in Fiscal Year 2016/17. However, water exchanges are
not guaranteed.

e Operating revenues will need to increase in order to close the funding gap between
actual reserves and non-routine asset replacement/refurbishment costs. The rate
increase projected to maintain adequate reserves was 3% per year.

e Budget revenue and expense projections will be refined during each budget cycle
based on actual expenses/revenue.

The Fiscal Year 2015/16 Adopted Budget revenue and expense summary with the 5-year
projections is attached.

At both the January 26, 2016 and March 1, 2016 Board of Director's meetings the Board
discussed and reviewed the attached draft “Long-Term Capital Asset Replacement and
Refurbishment Plan” (Plan). This Plan looks towards replacement and refurbishment of the
major infrastructure and appurtenances such as wells, pumps, boosters, reservoir coatings,
water meters, vehicles, etc. This is the first time such a plan has been developed to
complement the budget process.

This Plan also includes a separate analysis for replacement of the entire distribution system
comprised of 160 miles of mainline and 50% of the valves and fire hydrants. However, the
water distribution system is 38 years old and is expected to remain in good operating
condition for many years to come. Furthermore, the water system is not likely to fail all at
once but if major infrastructure replacement does become a necessity then the Agency would
most likely look towards long-term bonds for such improvements and not rely on cash
reserves.

The Plan is an estimate based on a number of variables but essentially presumes all assets
are “new” and then considers the current replacement or refurbishment cost and asset life
cycle. The objective of such a plan is to calculate the monthly cost burden to each customer
in order to develop a sustainable pool of money required to fund the projects and operate the
water system over time. The “Long-Term Capital Asset Replacement and Refurbishment
Plan” informs staff as to how well the current budget strategy is able to meet these objectives.

Setting distribution system (i.e. pipeline) replacement estimates aside, the funding pool for
these projects comes from the revenues collected after the operating expenses and debt
payments are made each year. These are identified in the budget as “projected net revenue
after expenses” and are usually referred to a “unrestricted cash reserves”. The Board of
Director's annual budgetary goal has been to have revenues exceed expenses by



approximately 10%. Rates and fees are then adjusted to maintain budget sustainability. At
this time, the budget reserve goal covers about 80% of the costs projected in the Plan.

In preparing for the Fiscal Year 2016/17 budget, staff met with the Planning and Engineering
Committee on April 19™ to review the list of currently identified projects needing attention in
the coming fiscal years (attached). This list also identifies grant opportunities being pursued
to fund some of these projects.

If the Board were to impose a 3% increase the resultant charges would be as follows:

Basic Service Charge ("System Access Current Proposed Rate
Charge"”) per metered connection Monthly Rate
All 34-in and 1-in Residential Meter $27.50 $28.30

Connections (non-bulk) and All Temporary
Construction Meters (Fire Hydrant meters)
and All 2-inch Bulk Water Hauling Meters
(JV, Cherokee, Well 4 locations)

1-in Residential Fire Sprinkler Meters $12.00 $12.36
Water Consumption Charge Current Rate | Proposed Rate per
(Metered Water Rate) per hundred | hundred cubic feet
cubic feet registered
registered
All 34-in and 1-in residential meter $3.00 $3.10
connections (non-bulk)
1-in and 2-in Bulk Hauling Metered Water $8.50 $8.75

(JV, Cherokee, Well 4 locations) and All
Temporary Construction Metered Water

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

05/26/2015 M15-021 Adoption of Resolution No. 15R-08, A Resolution Fixing and Adopting
the Agency Budget for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 for Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.
01/20/2016 FPREP Standing Committee: Proposed Rate Increase and Budget Review
01/26/2016 Regular BOD Meeting: Five-Year Budget Review and Discussion of Proposed
Rate Increases.

03/01/2016 Special BOD Meeting: Five-Year Budget Review and Discussion of Proposed
Rate Increases.

03/19/2016 PLEGS Standing Committee: Review list of prioritized projects and grant
funding opportunities.



9T/ST0Z YV3A T¥ISHH

%801 %S'6 %00} %V 0l %88 %86 sasuadxy Jayje 8nuanay JoN abejuaalad

085'c8.'L$ |vZ6'¥L0'2S |¥2E'8.6'LS |859'ZP6'LS |€06°298'L$ |€06°'/98°L$ |0SO'LPS €68'62€'L$ anuansy bunessdp-uop pue bunessdQ [ejoy
S00°Z61$ 005'061$ 8€E'86TS Svv'z0zs 1240 18 020'€8TS 8vL'9T$ 2LT'S9TS INNIAIN 13N A3103rodd TVNNNY
98c°/12% 2r9'961L 8% 029'961% LL6E6LS GLGE6LS GLGE6LS £192Z6% 206'60L% uonasfoid anuanay buleiadQ-uoN L3N
0% 188'L01$ 188'L0LS 188'L0L$ 188'10L$ 188°101% 188'101$ L-M 3SN3dX3 1830
6¥1'GES geo'iees 2.E'022% zeg'lecs 2.6'022% NN@.ONN% 2L6'022% YMAQE ISNI4X3T L8930
SES'TSTS IST'0ZSS 6488TS$ 0Z9°L1SS YLEITSS vLE9TSS 00S‘v6TS vL80EES JNNIATH ONILVHIJO-NON
I8€'5ZS- Zrr'9s- L1278 vES'SS 166'92S- S6v°0TS- $98°595- 0L£°558 uonoafoid snuansy buyesado 13N
€62'81LL$ 6€5'269% 2LE'299% GE0'Evos 169'€€9% €0£'819% 0.9'002% (R WARLY 3ISNIdX3 NOILYHIJO
8.9'2€8% 1.£'808% SLy'06.% 69v'€LLS 828'0v.L$ 02.'¢svl$ (S IAVARA G16'G2S$ JSN3IdX3 NOILYHLSININGY
TSO'TES'TS E€LL'PEY'TS vrb'est'Ts 8€0'SZY'TS 62S'ISE'TS 6CS'ISE'TS 0SS‘ZSES 616’8669 INNIATH ONILYHIdO
98S‘€8L'TS vZ6'vT0'ZS VZE'8LE'TS 8592Zv6'TS €06298'TS €06'£98'TS 0S0°LYSS €S8'62ETS ANNIATIAE TV10L

aseaul ajel | asealoulsle) | asealoulslel | asealoul el uoioaloud uonoalold slejol slejo]

/misgamng | misgaining | mis3amng | jmis3aiming [euiBlo aseq pauiquwo)

02/6102 Ad 61/8102 Ad 81/210Z Ad L11910Z Ad 91/510Z Ad A4 9L/5102 I-M VMAQH

AYVINNS
VNI




ESTIMATED CAPITAL ASSET REPLACEMENT AND REFURBISHMENT PLAN

Date: 1/6/2016
System ID No.: 3610009 / 3610060
System Name: Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Service Connections: 2550
MONTHLY
AVG RESERVE
UNIT INSTALLED LIFE, ANNUAL MONTHLY PER

QTyYy COMPONENT COST CcosT YEARS RESERVE RESERVE CUSTOMER
1 Well 4 Rehab Depth: 475 211 100225 15 6681.67 556.81 0.22
1 Well 6 Rehab Depth: 385 211 81235 15 5415.67 451.31 0.18
1 Well 7 Rehab Depth: 410 211 86510 15 5767.33 480.61 0.18
1 Well 8 Rehab Depth: 785 211 165635 15 11042.33 920.19 0.36
1 Well 8 Rehab Depth: 490 211 103390 15 6892.67 574.39 0.23
1 Well 10 Rehab Depth: 840 211 177240 15 11816.00 984.67 0.39
1 Well GMW1 Depth: 300 211 63300 15 4220.00 351.67 0.14
1 Well GMW2 Depth: 300 211 63300 15 4220.00 351.67 0.14
1 Well GMW3 Depth: 353 211 74483 15 4965.53 413.79 0.16
1 Pump Well 3 1 100000 100000 15 6666.67 555.56 0.22
1 Pump Well 4 1 100000 100000 15 6666.67 555.56 0.22
1 Pump Well 6 1 100000 100000 15 6666.67 555.56 0.22
1 Pump Well7 1 100000 100000 15 6666.67 555.56 0.22
1 Pump Weli 8 1 100000 100000 15 6666.67 555.56 0.22
1 Pump Well 8 1 100000 100000 15 6666.67 555.56 0.22
1 Pump Well 10 1 100000 100000 15 6666.67 555.56 0.22
1 Pump Well GMW1 1 100000 100000 15 6666.67 555.56 0.22
1 Pump Well GMW2 1 100000 100000 15 6666.67 555.56 0.22
1 Pump Well GMW3 1 100000 100000 15 6666.67 555.56 0.22

1 A booster North (7.5 HP) 2500 2500 15 166.67 13.89 0.01

1 A booster South (7.5 HP) 2500 2500 15 166.67 13.89 0.01

1 C Booster Pump East (40 HP) 6000 6000 15 400.00 33.33 0.01

1 C Booster Pump West (40 HP) 6000 6000 15 400.00 33.33 0.01

1 Well 10 Booster Pump North (7.5 HP) w/Pressure Vessel 5000 5000 15 333.33 27.78 0.01

1 Well 10 Booster Pump South (7.5 HP) w/Pressure Vessel 5000 5000 15 333.33 27.78 0.01
1 GMB1 Booster Pump North (20 HP) 7500 7500 15 500.00 41.67 0.02
1 GMB1 Booster Pump South (20 HP) 7500 7500 15 500.00 41.67 0.02
1 A1 Storage Tank Interior/exterior Gallons: 42,000 0.75 31500 30 1050.00 87.50 0.03
1 A2 Storage Tank Interior/Exterior Gallons: 100,000 0.75 75000 30 2500.00 208.33 0.08
1 B1 Storage Tank Interior/Exterior Gallons: 100,000 0.75 75000 30 2500.00 208.33 0.08
1 B2 Storage Tank Interior/Exterior Gallons: 100,000 0.75 75000 30 2500.00 208.33 0.08
1 B3 Storage Tank Interior/Exterior Gallons: 250,000 0.76 187500 30 6250.00 520.83 0.20

1 B4 Storage Tank Interior/Exterior Gallons: 500,000 0.75 375000 30 12500.00 1041.67 0.41
1 C1 Storage Tank Interior/Exterior Gallons: 100,000 0.75 75000 30 2500.00 208.33 0.08
1 C2 Storage Tank Interior/Exterior Gallons: 500,000 0.75 375000 30 12500.00 1041.67 0.41
1 D1 Storage Tank Interior/Exterior Gallons: 700,000 0.756 525000 30 17500.00 1458.33 0.57
1 Well 10 Storage Tank Interior/Exter __ Gallons: 10,000 0.75 7500 30 250.00 20.83 0.01
1 GMR1 Storage Tank Interior/Exteric  Gallons: 210,000 0.75 157500 30 5250.00 437.50 0.17
1 GMR2A Storage Tank Interior/Exte  Gallons: 210,000 0.75 157500 30 5250.00 437.50 0.17
1 GMR2B Storage Tank Interior/Exte  Gallons: 210,000 0.75 157500 30 5250.00 437.50 0.17
0.00
1950 |Customer Meter w/ Box & Shutoff, Complete 200 390000 20 19500.00 1625.00 0.64
1 Replace Tractor 175000 175000 15 11666.67 972.22 0.38
7 Replace Fleet Vehicles (avg life) 30000 210000 10 21000.00 1750.00 0.69
TOTAL (Replacement/Refurbishment) $4,621,318 $225,788 $18,816 8.45
350 Distribution Valve, 6" avg, both water systems 50% 600 210000 75 2800.00 233.33 0.09
260 Fire Hydrants, both water systems 50% 2000 520000 75 6933.33 577.78 0.23
264000 |Pipe w/sand bedding, 6" avg. ID Goat Mtn 60 15840000 75 211200.00 17600.00 6.90
570240 |Pipe w/sand bedding, 6" avg. BDVWA 60 34214400 75 456192.00 38016.00 14.91
TOTAL (Distribution System Replacement) $50,784,400 $677,125 $56,427 $22.13
GRAND TOTAL ( ALL COMPONENTS) $55,405,718 $902,913 $75,243 $30.57
Report Prepared by (Title): Marina West (General Manager) Date: 4/22/2016

NOTE: Installed costs are averages, and include all materials and contracted labor and equipment.

NOTE: Chlorinators, pressure regualting and flow regulating valves, well flow meters, air/vacuum valves are maintained annually under routine maintenance budget




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Improvement Projects

4/22/2016

Project Description

Capital Improvement Projects

Priority Necessity

Priority/Necessity Defined.

Grant Opportunity

Cost to Date

Projected Costs to
Completion

Summary

Considering the long term CIP program of routine maintenance staff
chooses to work on Well 4. Well 4, DV water system-Flamingo
Heights, has been "down" since motor failed in 2008. Work Tasks: 1)
Reset working motor to sample well for Gross Alpha/Uranium to

Engineering study completed in 2013 indicated that the
Agency should plan to retain Well 4 in lieu of Well 2 (inactive)
and Well 3 (older well) as a long term approach to well field

Project is defined in the IRWMP. Planning
Grant Applications were made to Prop. 1

$21,800 for Well Evaluation

Following completion of design drawings, application could be

Well 4 Upgrade-BDV document current WQ; N~ Pull pump and motor, rehab .mgm well, re- High High Bm:mmmam:r Staff mq.;_n_um»mm =._.m~ Well 3 pump m:a. motor is and OES :_.am.ﬂ the HMP. No invitations to in 2013 No Estimate compiled to date. made for construction funding through Prop. 1 or other.
set new pump and motor; 3) Design and construct on-site nearing end of useful life. Well 8 is the only other active well in |apply for planning grants have been
improvements including well enclosure, pump to waste valve and this zone. As a proactive approach staff has ranked the received.
seepage pit, SCADA controls; 4) Reactivate well with the Division of priority and necessity as high.
Drinking Water
ID GMW3 is one of three wells in the GM system so it was
. . . . ranked slightly lower than Well 4 (only two operating wells in Electrical subcontractor approximately $35,000 pump/motor plus . . .
ID GMW3 Pump/Motor >m. .om April 15, 2016 staff assessment is that submersible motor is High Med DV area). This affords staff time to conduct a more thoughful [No, work needs to be conducted now. assessments of above other identified and necessary Staff <<.___ provide update to PLEGS on April 18 and full board
Replacement failing. s \ 3 X X on April 26. Make requests as needed.
approach to refurbishing this site but refurbishment should not ground control systems improvments.
be delayed to a future period.
PLEGS COMMITTEE and STAFF have deterimined that
eventhough grant funding may be available to offset costs, the
This item was identified in the Hazard Mitigation Plan with Project is defined in the Hazard Mitigation Awaiting Engineers Estimate for _u_.o_m& s :.6 expensive for :.:.w penefit .qmnm_<ma._noau.m_,mn to
respect t rational disruptions from freezing and potential |Plan (HMP). CA OES has invited Agenc! completing design, contract documents other identified projects. Additional design (100% design) and
=ooﬂ.: omn”_ﬂm:m_. m::m:omw_ummn:n of _onmzoMm mcﬂa_s S to submit _..m:. application to no:m.:m_n. V' | has submitted proposal Ena_ﬂ \n%amnﬁ ws“ma management " |project management costs estimated at $75,000. Total
Well Enclosures Enclose Wells in block buildings for security and environment/ hazard Low Low would M_.mo be climate controlied Sﬁwzm summer. .Oo::o__mm buildings maac:a @qm__m 6, 7, 8, 9 and Goat for developing oo:m:mﬂ_o: management mm@inmm . canstruction cost estimated $750,000. Should Agency obtain
protection as outlined in Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP) R X . . 9 g o) Plans/Specifications to 50% - .m o construction grant then the grant could cover as much as
temperatures in summer and winter prolongs life of electrical |Mtn. Well 3. Grant pays 75%, Agency Cost per building is currently estimated .
) . ) : R - f ($75,000). $675,000 with the Agency share at $225,000. If the Grant
and pumping equipment as well as strength of chlorine which  [match is 25%. Grant application requires at $150,000 but costs would be re- d "t the planning. desi d roject t
degrades rapidly in hot temperatures project to be at 50% design. evaluated at 50% design. oesn cover ihe pianning, design an u.ﬂ ojec szmmm.a en
: costs then the Agency would be responsible for an additional
$150,000. Should the grant be denied, the total cost to the
Agency to complete the project is estimated at $900,000.
PLEGS COMMITTEE and STAFF were informed the grant is a
. . ’ . I . "construction grant” not a "planning grant” as previously
This item was am.sczma._: ﬁ_._m Hazard Mitigation _u.._m: s:..: communicated. With a planning grant (Feasibility Study), staff
respect to operational disruptions from flash flooding which has felt th ity to devel | proiect i
caused pipeline washouts and other damage. The project is eit ¢ ere was opp ortunity to develop a conceptual project in
considered "L" priority and "L" necessity due to percieved Project is defined in IRWMP and HMP. cooperation with MWA and County of SB Flood Control &
Pipeline Protection from Flash Pipeline Protection (Flood Protection) AND Storm Water Capture and ) ed - priorily a Y per CA OES had invited the Agency to submit Road Departments. A Feasibility Study would have vetted all
. Low Low difficulty in mitigating this hazard and actual experience. The |, . ._ . . . :
Flooding Recharge ) . a "Planning Grant", then changed it to the issues (from water rights to re-routing of flood waters) and
Storm Water Capture and Recharge project was defined in the |, . e Lo s
. R Construction” grant. defined Agency Roles/responsibilities. At this time, it is not
Mojave Water Agency Integrated Regional Water feasi hi iect directl ti iect i
Management Plan (IRWMP). It was ranked "low” in the easible to move .. is project __.mQ. y to a no:mz,:m ion project in
IRWMP : the alloted 3-yr. time frame. Staff intends to continue to
’ pursue dialogue with County Flood and the IRWMP in an effort
to further this objective.
This project is a high priority and necessity as the Agency is
. . unable to produce water or boost water in the Bighorn Project is defined in the IRWMP. Prop. 1 o .
Transfer Switches (Alternate .__u_.w_mQ <...Bm_n construct power :‘mz.m_ﬂ.m_. ms.\_”n:mm. m». Wells 4, 8, and 8, i ) Mountains Zone, water cannot be pumped up to Zone A, and {Grant Application was submitted in June mmm;ou‘ for 100% design Should Prop. 1 m.qma.soﬁ be awarded, .=_m. >mm:nx could look at
) A" and "C" Boosters and the Administration Building. It would High High . . N . and draft Plans/Specs $400,000|SRF loans (possible interest and/or principle forgiveness?).
Power Project) . the Admin Building cannot operate during power outages 2015. SWRCB asking for more . ;
include the purchase of two generators. ) . . . g (1/2014), CEQA. Or, Agency may want to proceed with project alone.
because there are no transfer switches or appropriately sized {justification for the project.
generator.
Project is defined in the IRWMP. A Prop.
Lookout Pipeline Replacement Project would replace undersized, substandard mainline in the Med Med Staff believes this project is lower priority than the Well 4 Mu_ﬂmmvﬂ%:ﬂwmﬁnﬂﬂﬂmﬂmo” sMM% mﬂﬁ_mv ed. staff time In house estimates to replace with 4-in C{Staff believes this project should be budgetted and completed
P P Bighorn Mtns Area. Length is approximately 4,500 feet. project and has ranked it with this goal in mind. uu. s . Y IR . 900 mainline: $60,000. with in-house resources no sooner than FY 2017-2018.
funding limitations. Planning funding limit
is $500,000 total for the Agency
The identified wells either have no discharge to waste
plumbing (sanitary deficiency) or the waste discharges directly
) Install waste discharge (septic/other) systems at Wells 6, 7, 8, 9 and onto the ground or into a small pit. These facilities should be . .,
Sanitary Upgrades GMW1,2,3 Med Med upgraded so the water is directed into a septic or other to TED None In house estimate: $60,000
improve sanitary conditions at the sites. ((Note: Well 4
covered in Well 4 project above).
Staff suggests that the remaining GM meters and service lines In house estimates: replace service line
’ — . be replaced over a 3-year period (approx. 150/yr). Some wizinner meter (150): $85,000 parts. Water loss in GM is relatively high and the remaining meters
. . Estimate that 450 meters and service lines need to be replaced in . ) X R L
Meter & Service Line GM. Water loss for 2015 is 33% presumed to be attributed to old High High meters will be Badger/Metorn Radio read for consistency on TBD None Replace w/metron (50): $56,000 parts. |are old. Service lines should be replaced as well due to age.

Replacements - Goat Mountain

meters.

some meter reading routes. Staff is also considering the
Badger meter for the hauling stations for increased accuracy at
high flows.

Replace bulk w/badger (100): $25,000.
Staff will further develop estimate and
quantities for FY2016/17 budget.

Staff would complete project using in-houlse resources.
Project would be capitalized.




FY2016/17 SCADA upgrades would include more instrumentation to
support basic SCADA operating now. Instrumentation to include flow

This project is year 3 of an upgrade of communications
between wells and reservoirs in the distribution system. This

Project is defined in IRWMP. Since

$31, 825 (two FY
expenditures to replace

SCADA Upgrades meter readings, electrical power phase monitoring, waste dischargs High High W,:%hwo”mam ﬂm:n MMGMMHM‘.\M”W:MQ % w::%hq%_.mm:no”ﬂmﬂwow:a MMM_MNM ﬂ”omﬂ es failed project necessity Verizon obsolete controls TBD Staff wil include costs in FY2016/17 operating budget.
valve monitoring, additional alarms and controls. 9. nclu . P 9 gent. wiradio SCADA system.
valve strategies, intrusion, etc.
Engineering Studies
Staff recognizes the high cost of power and demand charges.
Energy Efficiency Project High High Project qm<_m<<m mn,_n._m:n< and operation of E.n A_mm. Project Can um. evaluated once "needs” are NV5 awarded Task Order 18D Staff will make recommendations after repart is completed.
completion report will recommend future capital improvements |determined. $39,156 to complete study.
aimed at improving operations and lowering energy costs.
Project would evaluate how to physically integrate the Goat
Mtn water system with the BDVWA system. Currently GM is  |Project priority is mainly driven by Prop. 1 MWA has borne costs Planning grant application: <$500,000.
Integration of CSA 70/W-1 with BDVWA AND installation of interties : operated as as.stand alone Em.mq. system. ._._m.. ins with I.U<<D Planning mqm& Application thru IRWMP. associated with Grant Oosm.._‘cnzo: estimate will be an.:ﬁ of Staff awaiting response from SWRCB on grant application
. High/Med Med are necessary to share water during emergencies, to assist However, desire to exchange/sell water to - planning phase. Prop. 1 construction N
with HDWD } L o . . Application. BDVWA has . submitted June 2015.
with water transfers (exchange/sale) to HDWD. There would |HDWD increases priority for interties to invested staff ime funds would be sought for construction
be two intertie points with HDWD (Landers and Flamingo assist in the transmission of water. : phase.
Heights).
Equipment Needs
Agency has a 1980 Ford Dump Truck that has reached the None, Truck has been
Dump Truck High High |end of its useful life. Equipment is used infrequently but evaluated by mechanic and |TBD Staff intends to budget this item for replacement in FY 2016/17

necessary for efficient operations.

would require major work.




AGENDA ITEM # 7



Local Agency
Formation Commission
for San Bernanfino County

215 North “D" Street, Suite 204
San Bemardino, CA 52415-0480
909,388 0480 | Fax 809.885.8170
E-mail: lafco@!afco sbeounty. gov
www.sbclafco org

Established by the Stata of California
to serve the Citizens, Cities, Special Districts
and the County of San Bemardino

COMMISSIONERS

JIM BAGLEY
Pubtic Member

KIMBERLY COX, Vice Chair
Special District

JAMES V. CURATALO, Chair
Special District

ROBERT A LOVINGOOD
Board of Supsmisors

LARRY McCALLON
City Member

JAMES RAMOS
Board of Supervisors

DIANE WILLIAMS
City Member
ALTERNATES

STEVEN FARRELL
Special District

JANICE RUTHERFORD
Board of Supervisors

SUNIL SETHI
Pubtic Member

ACQUANETTA WARREN
City Member
STAFF

KATHLEEN ROLUNGS-McDONALD
Executive Officer

SAMUEL MARTINEZ
Assistant Executive Officer.

MICHAEL TUERPE
Project Manager

REBECCA LOWERY
Cierk to the Commission

LEGAL COUNSEL
CLARK H. ALSOP

March 24, 2016

TO: Presidents of the Boards of Directors of the Independent
Special Districts in San Bernardino County
SUBJECT: Special Districts Election for Regular LAFCO Member

By distribution of this letter, the official voting process for the Regular Special
Districts Member of the Local Agency Formation Commission shall commence.
Attached is the ballot for the selection of this position. Pursuant to the
provisions of Government Code Section 56332, the voting period will be for 32
days, commencing as of today’s date and ending on Monday, April 25, 2016.
The voting instructions for this selection is as follows:

1. Each District may vote for one candidate. The vote shall be cast as
directed by the Board of Directors of the District through consideration at
a Board Hearing and a roll call vote. A copy of the information provided
by the candidates is included for your information.

2. The signed original ballot, with the name of each voting Board Member
outlined, must be received in the LAFCO Office by 5:00 p.m. on
April 25, 2016. If a faxed copy of the ballot is provided by the April 25
deadline, the original signed copy must be received by 5:00 p.m. on
May 2, or the ballot will be declared invalid.

3. Twenty-six (26) ballots are required to be received for selection of the
Special District position.

The completed ballot is to be mailed to:

Kathleen Rollings-McDonald, Executive Officer
Local Agency Formation Commission

215 N. D Street, Suite 204

San Bernardino, CA 92415

If you are faxing a copy of the ballot, the LAFCO fax number is (909) 885-8170.
As outlined in ltem #2 above, if the ballot is faxed to the LAFCO office, the
original signed copy of the ballot will need to be mailed to the above address
and received by 5:00 p.m. on May 2, 2016 to be considered in the election.

Please let me know if you have any questions concerning this selection
process. You may contact me at the address listed above, by e-mail at
kmcdonald@lafco.sbcounty.gov, or by phone at (909) 388-0480.

KATHLEEN ROLLINGS-McDONALD
Executive Officer

KRM/rl

Enclosures



BALLOT

REGULAR SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER
OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

The

(Name of District)

hereby votes for the marked candidate as indicated below:

REGULAR MEMBER OF LAFCO:
CARY ALDERSON (Member of the Board of Directors of
the Twentynine Palms Cemetery District)

KIMBERLY COX (Incumbent - Member of the Board of
Directors of the Mojave Water Agency)

GREGORY YOUNG (Member of the Board of Directors of
the West Valley Water District)

l, , do hereby certify that at its regularly-

scheduled meeting of , the Board of Directors voted to elect

the above-marked candidate as the Regular Special District Member of the Local Agency
Formation Commission of San Bernardino County, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

District President/Authorized Board Member

Dated:




The Marine Corps brought me to the beautiful southern California over 20 years ago, and when |
decided to transition to civilian life | stayed to give back to the communities that supported my family
and me, | did not hold back.

| enjoy staying involved in the community that so many call home. Interacting with the citizenry and
many visitors to the area brings a wealth of insights.

| have served in many capacities in my efforts to bring about needed change and growth. | served on the
Planning Commission for the City of Twentynine Palms for 8 years, the Twentynine Palms Public
Cemetery District as a Trustee for year now, and | am the President of the Twentynine Palms Chamber
of Commerce.

| continue to be of service to our country by instructing Marines in the use of electronic systems and
there tactics of employment. | hold certificates in many fields; Federal Emergency Management,
Counter Intelligence and Anti-Terrorism Force Protection, Records and Directives Management,
Operational and Cyber Security. | am also a graduate California State University Environmental
Leadership Academy.

| look forward to continuing to contribute to the wellbeing and future prosperity of our every growing
home.

Carey Alderson



13846 Conference Center Drive ¢ Apple Valley, California 92307
Phone (760) 946-7000 e  Fax (760) 240-2642 ¢ www.mojavewater.org

l

Mojave
Water
Agency

March 23, 2016

Dear Special District Members:

My name is Kimberly Cox and | have been honored to represent Special Districts as the
Regular Member on the San Bernardino County Local Agency Formation Commission
for 12 years. | have served as the Vice-Chair of the Commission for the past three
years. Along with Chairman James Curatalo we strive to represent the interests of
Special Districts throughout our vast county.

| would appreciate your vote for my continued service in this unique capacity. It is
important that Special Districts have a strong presence on the LAFCO Commission. As
a General Manager of a Special District and an elected official on a regional water
board, | understand the multiple pressures at play within the Special District community.

It would be a pleasure to discuss my continued service on LAFCO with you. Please feel
free to contact me at 760-954-4955 should you have anything you would like to discuss.

Thank you for your consideration.

Kind regards,

Vice-President
Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors



West Valley
/\\ ater District

e —— i
M&A&mﬁhl”__;*

Gregory Young, PMP
Director - West Valley Water District
Letter of Intent for LAFCO Regular Special Districts Member Position

Greg Young joined the West Valley Water District
Board of Directors in December 2015, representing the
communities of Fontana, Colton, Lytle Creek, Rialto,
Bloomington, portions of the unincorporated area of
San Bernardino County as well as a portion of Jurupa
Valley in Riverside County.

Greg is earned a Bachelors and Master’s Degree from
Cal Poly Pomona in Business Administration with an
emphasis in Operations Management and Project
Management.

Greg Young serves as Chairman of West Valley Water
District’s Engineering and Planning Committee in
which he advocates for improved operations and
improvement of the district’s infrastructure.
Additionally, he also serves on the district’s Finance
Committee.

i

. }\-.h §
— J Professionally, Greg has worked both in the private

sector and in Government including working for the United State House of Representatives.
Currently, Greg owns his own project management consulting business which strives to help
organizations improve their project management processes. Greg is active in the Project
Management Institute, the leading global association for project, program, and portfolio
management. Greg holds his Project Management Professional (PMP) certification from the Project
Management Institute which he earned in November, 2013. Greg serves as Vice President of
Programs for the California Inland Empire Chapter of PMI. In November, 2015, Greg also
completed a Business Analyst Certificate Program from the University of California, Irvine, further
expanding his analytical skills.

As a long-time resident of San Bernardino County with family ties in the San Bernardino Valley, the
mountain communities, and the High Desert, Greg is very interested in representing special districts
on LAFCO due to it important role in annexations, sphere of influence, and special districts
consolidation. Our county faces many challenges and Greg is willing to help the Special Districts
meet those challenges.



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

215 North “D” Street, Suite 204, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 383-9900 e Fax (909) 383-9901
E-mail: lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov
www.sbclafco.org

DATE: MARCH 17, 2016
FROM: Yy REBECCA LOWERY, Clerk to the Commission

TO: PRESIDENTS OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTOR OF THE
INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICTS IN SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

SUBJECT: NOMINATIONS FOR THE POSITION OF REGULAR SPECIAL
DISTRICT MEMBER -~ LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Attached is a copy of the letter of interest submitted by the regular member incumbent
Kimberly Cox. The submission of this letter of interest does not constitute a
nomination.

Please contact me at 909.388.0484 if you have any questions or need any additional
information.

rl



13846 Conference Center Drive ¢ Apple Vallev. California 92307
Phone (760) 946-7000 ¢  Fax (760) 240-2642 ¢ www.mojavewater.org

il

Mojave
Water
Agency

March 1, 2016

Dear Special District Members:

My name is Kimberly Cox and | have been honored to represent Special Districts as the
Regular Member on the San Bernardino County Local Agency Formation Commission
for 12 years. This is a unique area of service that | have thoroughly enjoyed and one
that | would be pleased to continue.

I would appreciate your nomination and continued support for this position. My
background includes more than 17 years of experience in the public works, water and
wastewater field. As the General Manager of a Community Services District (CSD) |
have extensive knowledge of issues faced by special districts throughout the county. In
addition | have a Master's Degree in Public Administration and have been an elected
official on the Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors for more than twelve years, and
have served as the first General Manager of the Helendale Community Services District
for over nine years.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this letter of interest for
continued service on LAFCO.

Thank you for your consideration.

Kind regards,

by €

Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors



Cucamonga Valley
,_KW—HEBT District 10440 Ashford Street, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730-2799

P.O. Box 638, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729-0638
(909) 987-2591 Fax (909) 476-8032
Martin E. Zvirbulis
Secretary / General Manager/CEO

April 4,2016
BY:.

Dear Special District Members:

As a Special District representative on our Local Agency Formation Commission [ strongly encourage
you to vote for Ms. Kimberly Cox, Vice-President of the Mojave Water Agency. Kimberly currently
serves as Vice-Chair of the Commission and is seeking another term as one of our LAFCO Regular
Special District Members.

Constricted budgets, a poor performing economy, and initiatives that seek to undermine the “special
district” governance model are among the reasons why it is important to ensure that special districts are
represented well with experienced and knowledgeable individuals. Kimberly understands the
importance of special districts and the significance of delivering quality services to communities
throughout San Bernardino County.

I have had the opportunity to serve alongside Kimberly Cox for the past twelve years on the
Commission. She firmly understands the complex issues involving special districts throughout San
Bernardino County. She works in a collaborative manner while maintaining a clear special district
perspective. Her professionalism and ability have earned her wide respect throughout our local
government community.

It is with strong conviction that I urge you and your Board of Directors to support Kimberly Cox for the
Local Agency Formation Commission’s Regular Special District Member.

Respectfully,

James V. Curatalo, Jr.
Chairman
Local Agency Formation Commission

James V. Curatalo, Jr. Luis Cetina Oscar Gonzalez Randall Reed Kathleen J. Tiegs
President Vice President Director Director Director



AGENDA ITEM # 8



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: April 26, 2016

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: Yes, Contractual Services
Budgeted Amount: $3,600

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: Obtained
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Award Banking Services Contract to Pacific Western Bank, Yucca Valley
(Pacwest Bankcorp)

SUMMARY

The Agency has been banking with Union Bank for many years. Recently, staff was informed
that Union Bank essentially wanted to exit the government banking business due to
increasingly stringent government regulations.

A Request for Proposals for banking services was distributed to three banks: Pacific Western
Bank, Opus Bank and Wells Fargo Bank. The proposals were evaluated with the assistance
of our consultant Cindy Byerrum, CPA and ultimately Pacific Western Bank was selected for
further review.

Legal counsel has approved the banking contracts and staff is recommending the Agency
change service providers from Union Bank to Pacific Western Bank, Yucca Valley.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Board considers taking the following action(s):
1. Authorize General Manager to execute contract documents for the provision of

banking services with Pacific Western Bank; and
2. Cancel banking contract(s) with Union Bank.

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS

The Agency’s accounting consultant Cindy Byerrum, CPA, prepared a request for proposals
for banking services after advising the Agency that Union Bank was eventually going to
cease providing government banking services. This information was gleaned when the CPA
inquired with the bank about increasing fees shown on the bank analysis statement.

After reviewing the proposals received, staff concurred with Ms. Byerrum’s recommendation
to award a banking contract to Pacific Western Bank located in Yucca Valley.



Ms. Byerrum provided staff with the following summary assessment of the advantages of the
Pacific Western Bank proposal compared to the others:

e Pacific Western Bank is a large, stable bank, with over $21 billion in deposits

o Pacific Western Bank is offering an “interest rate” on our bank deposits at 1.35%,
which is a full 1% higher than the competition.

¢ Pacific Western Bank will provide free courier service once a week. For comparison,
Brinks charges about $150 a month for the same service.

o Pacific Western Bank's product offering fees were lower than the other bidding banks

e Pacific Western Bank had excellent local references

The expected monthly fees are approximately $600 based on the Agency’s current banking
transaction history.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

None



AGENDA ITEM#9



General Ledger

Balance Sheet

User: mwest
Printed: 04/21/2016 - 2:42PM
Fund: All
Period: 7
Fiscal Year: 2016 ja(\ u(,\(j ZO\(O
Fund ALFRE
Account Type Amount
01 - General Fund
Assets
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
01-00-131200 - CASH UNION BANK OF CA 559,357.55
01-00-131201 - UB RESTRICTED CASH ID GOAT MTN 469,845.02
01-00-131202 - UB UNRESTRICTD CASH ID GOAT MT 447.350.93
01-00-131300 - CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND 750.00
01-00-134000 - PETTY CASH FUND 800.00
Total CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS: 1,478,103.50
INVESTMENTS
01-00-133030 - LAIF UNENCUMBERED CASH FUND 92,728.65
01-00-133060 - LAIF-BASIC FACILITIES CHGS 39.,392.00
01-00-133070 - LAIF-CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 70,000.00
01-00-133090 - LAIF EMERGENCY CONTINGENCIES 200,000.00
01-00-133100 - LAIF REPLACE & REFURBISH FUND 400,000.00
01-00-133110 - LAIF ENCUMBERED FOR PROJECTS 0.00
01-00-133111 - OPEN 0.00
01-00-133112 - OPEN 0.00
01-00-133120 - LAIF BOND DEBT SERVICE 121,001.00
Total INVESTMENTS: 923,121.65
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER
01-00-136000 - A/R INTEREST EARNINGS 0.00
01-00-137100 - A/R WATER 160,588.86
01-00-137110 - A/R AVAILABILITY-STANDBY 0.00
01-00-137120 - A/R AVAILABILITY-STANDBY IDB 0.00
01-00-137130 - A/R UNBILLED 39,225.00
01-00-139499 - CSA 70 W1 PRIOR YR LIEN RECEIV 0.00
01-00-139500 - 2009-10 LIEN-REC 541976 7,842.05
01-00-139510 - 2010-11 LIEN REC $33945 7,143.44
01-00-139520 - 2011-12 LIEN REC $36833 9,683.18
01-00-139530 - 2012-13 LIEN REC $39364 14,629.46
01-00-139540 - 2013-14 LIEN REC $29,632 9,765.87
01-00-139541 - 2014-15 LIEN REC $69,492 56,467.26
01-00-139600 - DUE FOR AMES/RECHE 0.45
01-00-139601 - DUE FOR HAZARD MITIGATION 2,446.10
01-00-139602 - DUE FROM AWACI 0.00
01-00-139900 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS (4,500.00)
Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER: 303,291.67
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER
01-00-138000 - A/R PROPERTY TAXES 31,829.18
01-00-138030 - ACCURED RECIEVABLE 0.00
01-00-139000 - A/R CUSTOMER PROJECTS 0.00
Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER: 31,829.18

GL - Balance Shecet (4/21/2016 - 2:42 PM) Page |



Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
INVENTORY
01-00-143010 - INVENTORY-WATER SYSTEM PARTS 126,902.31
01-00-143012 - INVENTORY CLEARING (610.62)
Total INVENTORY': 126,291.69
PREPAID EXPENSES
01-00-144000 - PREPAYMENTS 0.00
01-00-144010 - PREPAYMENTS W/C INS 3,329.35
01-00-144020 - PREPAYMENTS PL & PD LIAB INS 12,964.43
01-00-144030 - PREPAIDS 0.00
Total PREPAID EXPENSES: 16,293.78
FIXED ASSETS
01-00-111300 - FA ORGANIZATION 336,271.36
01-00-111301 - A/D ORGANIZATION (117,686.87)
01-00-111350 - FA LAND 90,108.62
01-00-111400 - FA BUILDINGS 237,604.03
01-00-111401 - A/D BUILDINGS (216,627.97)
01-00-111500 - FA YARDS 61,488.47
01-00-111501 - A/D YARDS (53,621.64)
01-00-111600 - FA FUEL TANKS 18,942.68
01-00-111601 - A’'D FUEL TANK (14,299.17)
01-00-111700 - FA WATER SYSTEM 8,212,887.76

01-00-111701 - A'D WATER SYSTEM

(5,324,343.46)

01-00-111800 - FA SHOP EQUIPMENT 41.327.36
01-00-111801 - A/D SHOP EQUIPMENT (41,084.13)
01-00-111810 - FA MOBILE EQUIPMENT 662,570.48
01-00-111811 - A’/D MOBILE EQUIPMENT (359,650.33)
01-00-111900 - FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT 206,342.19
01-00-111901 - A/D OFFICE EQUIPMENT (109,727.17)
Total FIXED ASSETS: 3,630,502.21
CONST. IN PROGRESS - OTHER
01-00-145010 - JV WELL 177,095.85
01-10-120050 - CIP EPA GRANT 0.00
Total CONST. IN PROGRESS - OTHER: 177,095.85
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
01-00-120540 - ALTERNATE POWER IMPROVEMENTS 23,576.53
01-00-120541 - 2015 DODGE RAM 1500 VIN3532 0.00
01-00-120542 - 2015 DODGE RAM 1500 VIN3533 0.00
01-00-120544 - LOOKOUT PIPELINE 701.59
01-00-120545 - HDWD TIE-IN 200.45
01-00-120546 - BDV/GOAT MTN (W1) INTEGRATE 200.46
Total CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS: 24,679.03
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
01-00-120600 - PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 60,987.00
Total PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS: 60,987.00
Total Assets: 6,772,195.56
Liabilities
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
01-00-225200 - ACCURED INTEREST PAYABLE 1,604.17
01-00-227000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00
Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: 1,604.17
ACCRUED PAYROLL
01-00-229000 - ACCURED PAYROLL LIABILITIES 0.00
GL - Balance Sheet (4/21/2016 - 2:42 PM) Pagce 2



Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
01-00-229010 - GARNISHMENT WITHHOLDING 0.00
01-00-229100 - ACCURED EMP COMP BALANCES 59,185.78

Total ACCRUED PAYROLL: 59,185.78

ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES
01-00-229001 - FEDERAL PR TAX PAYABLE 0.00
01-00-229002 - STATE PR TAX PAYABLE 19.50
01-00-229003 - HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 1,223.38
01-00-229004 - 3RD PARTY INS PLAN PAYABLE (113.29)
01-00-229005 - CALPERS PAYABLE 2,538.51

Total ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES: 3,668.10

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
01-00-225400 - UNCLAIMED FUNDS 437.54
01-00-225500 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS PENDING 0.00
01-00-226000 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 71,596.66

Total CUSTOMER DEPOSITS: 72,034.20

CIP DEPOSIT

01-00-226010 - DOLLAR GENERAL DEPOSIT (2,245.20)
Total CIP DEPOSIT: (2,245.20)

PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS

01-00-229500 - ACCRUED INT PAYABLE DV ID BNDS 1,855.50
Total PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS: 1,855.50

LONG TERM DEBT
01-00-211010 - REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - DV 172,977.05
01-00-223000 - REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - BH 385,000.00

Total LONG TERM DEBT: 557,977.05

PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY

01-00-223100 - PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY 408,884.00
Total PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY: 408,884.00
PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW
01-00-223110 - PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS 109,542.00
Total PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW: 109,542.00
Total Liabilities: 1.212,505.60
Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE
01-00-301090 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL/HUD 291,035.88
01-00-301110 - FMHA GRANTS 758,297.76
01-00-310000 - FUND BALANCE 2,709,452.24
01-00-310010 - FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES 427,895.00

Total FUND BALANCE: 4,186,680.88

Total Fund Balance: 4,186,680.88

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance: 5,399,186.48

Total Retained Earnings: 1,370,764.46

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings: 5,557,445.34

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings: 6,769,950.94
Totals for Fund 01 - General Fund: 2,244.62

GL - Balance Sheet (4/21/2016 - 2:42 PM)

Page 3



| 28eg

(Wd 0¥°Z - 910Z/17/p) sSmms 108png-T1¢

99°9¢ 81°¢EL 000 8l'eeL 789971 78'99T°1 00°000°C SNOLLY T YANWOLSNOD 000£95-00-1(
000 ST LIt'E" 000 STL9tE- STLIL'Y STLIL'Y 00°00t°1 ASNAIXA LNAWAINOA AD14:40 000795-00-1(
ASNHIXT ONILVIAJO-NON STk

00'0 €LP917199- 000 CUP91199-  €1°LEY'8PP'T £1°LE98YP'T 00 €LV L8L T -S[EIOL QNS dNUIAIY

[ RS 90'¢6'TE1 000 90°€6V'TEl Y6'08E°61T P6'08€°61T 00'vL81SE s|eoLqns o1
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 ANNIATY INVID DVMV £6666b-00-1(
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 AATY NOLLNERLNOD TVLIdVD 26666100~ 1(
000 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 00'0 [LVOILIN AQIVZVH 404 INVID 16666+-00-1(
000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 HHOAU/SHAY 04 SANNA 06666100~ 1(
00°0 9007’9 00°0 §9°00T°9- $9°00T°9 €9'00T9 000 [LVYEdO NON) ¥IH.LO FINOINI 00096+-00-1(
1L #8261 000 $8°T61 91'LOE'T 91'L0E"T 00°005°C IINOONI LSHHALNI 00026400~ 1(
ST8Y r960° 11 000 96011 86°€06'11 8C°€06'I1 00°000°€C AATT XVL NID 10VD WD dI 0r016+-00-1(
S8'8y SE0s8'et 000 e 0s8'el S9vL6'vT SOPLO'VT 00°5T8'8Y VHWA Ad SANOE AT GNODNI 0€016t-00-1(
tL Y £L'€98°TC 00°0 ££7¢9¢°TT LYSI9°LT LYSIYLT 00°T86°6F IAE) AATT XVL TVYINAD 10VD 0T016+-00-1(
LS'TE LSY8T'LS 000 LSVTLS £V S19°811 A URIT 00°006°SL1 NO€ HE) [dINT DAYS L9dd 1ova 01016+-00-1(
LT9Y 07°906°€C 000 0T906°€T 08°09L°LT 08°09L°LT 00°L99°1S HE V 1S1d dNT AATTT NID T0VD 00016t-00-1(
ANNIATY DNLLVIIJO-NON 01t

000 61'LS9°€6L" 000 61°LS9°E6L"  61'9ST°6TT'T 61'95T°67T°C 00°66S°SEY'[ S[eI0L qns SOy
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 AAASNV UL ALLVM NISVERIILNI 00061+-00-1(
00°0 [8°665°6L9- 00°0 18°665°6L9-  18'6656L9 18°665°6L9 000 IM/OLVSD WO AALONILSTY £00L1H-00-1(
000 8t TOL'9YS- 000 |V TOL'OPS-  8YTOL'9FS 8% TOL'OFS 000 A/OLVYSD WO AILONLSTANN Z00L11-00-1(C
000 0€'60P'€E- 00°0 0€60P° e~ 0£°658°T8 0£'658°C8 00°05t°6¥ (DNILYYAdO) YdHLO HNOODNI 000LE+-00-1(
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 O ALITIDVA/LOUANNOD HNOINI 000S 1+-00-1(
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 ALVM ATTNE AHAALIAN AINODNI 000¥ 100~ 1(
8'1¢ TC8C9'IvT 000 TT8TINIVT  8LIOL'LIS SLIOL'LIS 000€€°65L ADUVHD ADIAYES DISVe 000€ 1+-00-1(
S6°LL 00°089°LS 000 00'089°LS 00°02€91 00°02¢91 00°000°vL ANVLS/ALITIEVTIVAV GNOONI 000T1-00-1(
98'0¢ R1'9FL'991 00’0 ST9PL'991  TR'TOSELE 78°T0S°ELE 00°6¥T°0FS VALV ATAALIN FNOINI 0001 1+-00-1C
000 000 000 000 00°000°6 000006 00°000°6 ADUVHI SALLITIOVA DIsve 010014+-00-1(
000 000 00°0 000 00°0LS° € 00'0L5°¢ 00°0LS°€ 4 NOLLVTTVLSNI ANIT ADIAYAS 00001+-00-1(C
ANNIATY ONILLVIIIJO S0
yswpedoqg oN 00-10 1o
pun,j [eIoudD 10 pun,.
dlqe[ieAy o, Jlqeneay yjunoury paraquinauy IeA LA Junowy QLA junomy porrag junowy 3a8png uondiisaQq JdquInN JUN0IY
NOT A7) yoNy 910Z°L 01 | poudg
Wd 0T - 910217/t ‘paullg
1SOMLU 198

sniei§ 103png
193pa] [eIoULN)



7 98ey

(Wd 0¥ - 910T/1T/p) suels 195png-ic

8T Er tb ShE €0 000 PrSPEE0E  9S'¥E9L6E 95 ¥TIL6E 00°0L6°00L S[RI0L qng §[7
000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00°0 SL2AfOUd OL AVAHIIAO 009195-10-1¢
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 If0Ud OL dXd AONIRI TT0UAVd 005195-10-1¢
PLTL 01'z81'C 000 0181 06218 06'L18 00°000°€ NOILYONAH d4A0TdNG 001195-10-1(
619¢ 96°159°L8 000 96'159'L8 H0°81€'89 v0'8¥¢'89 00°000°95 JVUNSNI SLIAANAE 990 TdNA 000195-10-1(
00'8¢ 66'656°1 000 666561 10°0%0'S 10°0+0°S 00°000°L ONLLNIIJ/SAITIINS FD14:10 00£095-10-1(
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 ANVIOUd 052095-10-1(
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 431799 AV 0£T09S-10-1¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 7LOATTOINN SNAIT-L44A avd 122095-10-1(
68°66 16'866 000 16'866 60'1 601 00'000°| ISNAdXA Ld3a avd 02T095-10-1(
8IS +9'785'€ 000 +9°785'¢ 9ELIY'E 9C'LIY'E 00000°L A ¥ SADIA:AO ANVIOUd/IAMOd 002095-10-1(
6£°9S 9T EI9'L 000 9T€19'L vL'988'C rL988'S 007005 SNOILLdIYDSENS ¥ SAnd 08109S-10-1¢
s 98°'9bt'S 000 98°9bp°S v1°80T°S #1'80T°S 00°559°01 ASNAIXT JWOD SYTHAOM 0L109S-10-1¢
SL'VS £S'8IR°61 00°0 £5°818°61 LY 18€°91 L' 18€°91 00°00T9¢ ISNAdXT ALITIIVITALIGJOUd 091095-10-1¢
Iz 17 SPLF1 000 I SHL'EI 65 #SL°0¢€ 6S¥SL0E 00°00§°St YAHLO-AYES TYNLOVILNOD 0+1095-10-1¢
000 S6'ELL 000 S6ELL- S6°€TT I S6'€TT1 00°05¥ ASNIAIXH ONITIVIA 0T109S-10-1(
vSLS 1$°99%"S 000 1$°99t'S 6V EE0'Y 6V €E0'Y 000056 I/ LANYALNIX VA ANOHJETAL 011095-10-1(
6¥LI 8'89€'T 000 81'89€'C TSILIN AR VAT 00°0FS° €1 SAXVLTT0YAVd 06009S-10-1¢
8£°6€ 98°L50°6T 000 98'L50°6T blULEL PY vULEL VY 00°S6L7EL NOLLNEIY.LNOD S¥ad 08009S-10-1(
11°9¢ 88'FTY°1 000 EE R AON | TISLY'T TI'SLYT 00005t 1T SAS LOVILNOD - NLA LVOD 1L009S-10-1C
LESL 797106 000 9106 8E°L8T'C 8CLBT'T 00°00S'11 TVYDHT-AYES TVNLIOVILNOD 0L009S-10-1¢
00°0 00'89L- 000 00°'89L- 00°89L°0¢ 00'89L°0€ 00°000°0¢ JOLIANV-AY4S TVNLOVILNOD 090095-10-1(
08°0v 8CTLSECIL 000 8CLSEEIl  TITUYPII 9TLY P91 00°0€8°LLT LVSNHIWOD FALLVILSININAY 0€009S-10-1¢
ASNAIXH AALLVILSININGY S11
uoneNsiuIpy 10-10 dag

000 $9'86T°65S  S9TIS'BTTT- $9'T16'8TTT- 00v12°699'1- s[eog, qug g0 o

000 85°698°101- 000 81°598°101-  8¥'¥TI'0CT 8 HT1'0TT 00657811 is[ejo qng asuadxy]

000 87598101~ 000 85'S98°101-  8v'vTl'0CC 8" ¥Z1°07C 00657811 S|eI0L qng §T7
000 65°608°6- 000 65°608°6- 65°608°6 65°608°6 000 TVSOdSIA LASSY (SSOT) NIVD 000v65-00-1C
000 16°110'C 000 16°110°C 16'110°T- 16°110°C 000 JDSIN 4ASNAdXE 000£65-00-1¢C
98’ 1v 91I'LOL'E 000 91°L0I'E P8YICH PRYIEY 00°TTH'L ANOM AQ - ASNIJXH LSTUALNI 000165-00-1¢
00°001 00000y 00°0 00000 00°0 000 007000t SLSOD NOILDATH 000185-00-1C
007001 00LEL'S 000 00LEL'8 000 000 00LEI'S Ad ANITAdId VMIA - NLIAN LVOD 10S€LS-00-1C
00001 00'00€°€L 000 00°00€EL 000 000 00°00¢°€L L4ad ANITAdId VMIN 00S€LS-00-1C
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NOILLVZILIOWY 0011L5-00-10
000 LESII'0LE- 000 LYSLIOLE-  LP'SIT'OLI LY'8I1'0LI 000 ASNHJdXH NOLLYIDdddAd 0001L5-00-1C
00°0§ 105296 000 10°529°6 66't79'6 66't79°6 00°0ST'61 aNOd He - ISNAIXH LSTUALNI 0000L5-00-10
000 98°€TS €1~ 000 98'€TS'El-  98°€TS'El 98°€TS €1 000 SHA:A dVIMOD 0LVSD 005¥95-00-10
000 LS096'S- 000 LS 096G LSOIL'8 LSOIL'S 000SL'T AdXd FALLVILSININAY ¥AHLO 000%95-00-10
Jqe[ieAy o/, Jqeieay junowy pataquinduyg JeA (LA junowy QLA junouwy poLg junowy 333png uonduiasaq I3quInN Junody



¢ ofeg (N 07T - 910Z/1T/p) SIS 1Epng-T1¢
HASNAdXH JALLVILSININGAY Sl=
$1010211(] 60-10 dag

00°0 STTOS9LT  SLO1L99E SLO1L99¢ 00'€0€°€P9 sjejof, qng o wdaq

00°¢y STT6S9LT 000 STT6S9LT  SLOIL99E SLOIL99¢E 00°€0€°€H9 1s{e10], qng asuadxz

00°¢t STT6S9ILT 000 STTOS9LT  SL'OIL'99E SL'O1L'99€ 00 €0€°€P9 ‘S|elol qns S071
00001 00°005°L 000 00°00S°L 000 000 0000S°L UHLVM SHAV-NLA LVOD 100TPS-S0-1(
00001 00°005°L1 00'0 00°00S°LI 000 000 00°005°L1 UALVM STV 000<HS-S0-1C
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 ASNAIXA JOAVT AJZITVLIIVO 10L1¥S-S0-1(C
00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 dIO OLdXHd 00L1+5-50-1C
L6'99 00++E'T 00°0 00vFET 009811 00'951°1 0000S°¢ ONILLVYAdO YIHLO-NLN LVYOD 10€1¥5-S0-1(
00°0 76'8T6'L- 000 76'826'L" 76'8L6'91 T6'8L6°91 00050°6 SHSNAJXH SNOLLVYIAJO Y9HLO 00€1¥S-S0-1(C
£TLT $6°L08'9 000 v6°L08'9 90°C61'81 90'C61°81 00°000°€T 20/STTIM YdAMOd-NLN LVOD [STIPS-SO-1C
ye iy 18°500° 1€ 000 18°500° 1€ 61°v66'¢Y 61V66EY 00°000°SL SAANd ¥ STTIM dIMOd 0STIHS-S0-1(
1L°S1 8L°9¢0°1 000 8L79¢0°! TTeYs’s TTeYs’s 000099 ASNAJIXH NOLLDAANISIA 01C1#S-50-1(C
000 £7'60T 000 £ 60T £'69¢°T £ eve'T 00°091°C ASNAJIXH SNOLLVIINNNINOD 0611+S-50-1(
000 78'888°81- 000 78'888°81- 7888861 78'888°6! 00000°1 IVIN/dEY ONIATING-NLA LVOD ISTI+S-S0-1(
0r'ie zrornre 000 zroire 88'688°9 886880 00°000°01 'dHRA/ADNVNALNIVIA ONIATING 0ST1#S-S0-1(
90°0C £€916°S 000 €€916°S L9€85°€T L9'€8S'EC 00°005"62 I WHLSAS YALVM-NLN LVOD EPT1HS-S0-1(
00001 00'00S 000 00°00§ 000 000 00°00¢ 1SOD SNOILLVAVOXHA-NLN LVOD cr1I¥S-S0-1C
007001 00°00S 000 00°00S 000 000 00°00S €S 40 ALNNOD NOLLVAVOXH I711#5-50-1C
(Iy44 SLOPY'LI 000 SLOPYLI ST06S8°¢T ST 6S8°€T 00°00S° 1 SYUIVATT WALSAS dILVAL OF11#S-50-1C
798 0T8YTLL 000 0T8+T'LI 08°16L°C 08'1SL°C 00°000°0¢ ONRIHANIOND-NLAN LVOD 1T11$5-S0-1C
79°6L 08 vS8IE 00°0 08'¥S8'1¢€ 0T'sr1'8 0T'sPI'8 00'000°0% AIANIONT-AYS TVALOVILNOD 0TII¥S-SO-1(
8101 00°¢Ll 000 00°¢Ll 00°LTS"I 00°L2S'] 00'00L°1 DONILSAL ¥ALVM-NLN LVOD IITI#S-S0-1(
Y91V 00°6vL’| 00°0 00'6VL'1 00°16+°C 007 18+'T 0000T'% ONILSTL dIALVAL O1T1¥S-SO-1C
000 SE89F'T 000 L8P’ SE8YP'T- SE8IP'T- 000 ADVINIIHS €601+S-S0-1(
8¢°¢ ¥S TIPS 000 PSS 9P LLOL 95 LLOL 00°00S°C1 1I'TddNS/LIVIN ATALA-NLA LVOD 1601+5-S0-1(
66°6¢ 81°866°6 000 8t'866°6 5°100°¢1 75 100°61 00°000°ST SAITddNS ¥ STVIIALVIN d1314d 0601+S5-S0-1(
60°C1 96°19L 000 96'19L b '8€S'S PP 8€S°S 00°00€°9 TINA-NLWN LVOD 1LO1S-S0-1(
3914 I€161°01 000 1€£7161°01 69°808°01 69°808°01 00000712 TANA-ASNAIXH HTOIHAA 0LOI¥S-S0-1(
ov's 981 000 98t [4825X* 148254 00°00LT YLOVALAINOA/HAA-NLA LVOD 1901$-0-1(
LY'LS PSe9l’s 00°0 FSE91°S 9r'9¢8°¢ 9t'9€8°¢ 00'000°6 dX3 dINOANMOLDOVIL/ATOINAA 0901+5-S0-1C
o'vL roes 000 woes 85081 857081 00'0cL STOUINOD OLNY 0S01+S-50-1(
1L79¢€ FLYOT | 000 PLYOT | 9TLLOT 9T LLOT 00'28C¢ SIWHO4INN 0€01#S5-50-1(
06'SY 68'9€8°CT1 000 68'9¢8°TT! 1TvSL YY1 11PSL YL 00°165°L9T NOILVSNIdWOD SNOILVYIHJO 0T01¥S-50-1(C
ASNHAJIXH SNOILLVIAJO S0
suonendo SO-10 wdac

000 Py SrEE0C 95 ¥T9L6S 98 PT9°L6E 00'0L6'00L isjelo], qng 10 1daQ

8T'ey Py SPETE0E 000 by SrEE0E  9SHT9L6E 0SvCo'L6E 00°0L6°00L 'sfeio] qng asuadxy
JqeIBAY %, Jlqeieay junowy pa.aquinduy deA LA junowy LA junowy porrdd junowy 328png uvondidsaq JIquiny] JunoRy



p afeq

(Nd 0F:T - 9102/17/F) smels 13png-1¢

65'8¢ 9IVLL YL TITLO'SY 8LOFS6II  00668°EL 00°668°¢€L 8LSrLEO] S[RI0L gng osuodxy

65'8¢ 99 vLL YL TITLOSY 8LYF8611 00°668°¢L 00°668°¢tL 8LSHL'E6! SITOL qng 0cd
00T 00°0£¥°T 00°0 00°0¢¥°C 0006TL 00'06T°L 00°0TL°6 LN LVOD-HI VM LA0S ONITTIY $8619S-01-I(
L9t 06'€65°1 000 06°€65°1 01°908"1v 01908 1v 00°00¥'tY VM.LA0S ONITTIE ¥ TVIONVNI:I T86196-01-K(
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 LNANIINOH AJIA40 086195-01-1(
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 ALIHM - VIWOOVL VLOAOL §10¢ 8L619S-01-1C
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AVUD “VINOIVL VLOAOL 5102 9L6198-01-1(
00001 6£°€80°tE 000 6£°€80°¢E 000 000 6£'€80°¢E EHA 0051 NV PXF 4DA0d S10C FL619S-01-1¢
00°001 6E°€80°¢EE 000 6£7¢80°¢€€ 000 000 6£°€80°€E ‘EHA 00ST WV dDA0A vXF S10T €L619S-01-1(
So'8l 88°LT6°6 TI'TLO'SY 00°000°SS 000 000 00'000°SS 00SEN VY 9D00d TL619G-01-1C
000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 WHLSAS HEHLVAL 0L619G-01-1C
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 ADVIOLS TN S96195-01-1(
00°0 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 SAYVA 096195-01-1C
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 ONIAING 421440 SS6195-01-1C
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 ANV 056195-01-1C
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 NOILVZINVDYO SP6195-01-1(
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 JdINOH dOHS 0r6195-01-1(¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SH4 T ATIVM LLNVID DVMY 126195-01-1(
000 00099~ 000 00°099- 00099 00099 000 TVOAT- 1M 916196-01-1(C
000 000 000 000 00°6St°61 00'65t7°61 006561 Td=A YJOLOW/dWNG 01 TTdM Al S06195-01-1¢
000 L8°19- 000 L8 19- L8'19 L819 000 ALNIT (1) NLWN LYOD ANV AQd $06195-01-1(
000 L8819 000 L8°19- L8°19 L8'19 000 LINVHD NI-HL AMUH £06195-01-1C
000 8819 000 8819 8819 8819 000 ANITAdId LNOY007 €06196-01-1C
000 8¢ b~ 000 8Ebhi- 8¢l i 44| 0070 FSOTI AT 4IMOd 111V 10619¢-01-1¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ATINO dID Y04 AVAHYIAO 006196-01-1¢
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 10U dIM OL dAI'lddV 4O€ V] 661950-01-1C
000 06'€SE' 000 06°¢SE Y- 06°¢SEy 06 €SEY 000 JArO¥Ud dID OL dAI'lddV 409 V71 861950-01-1(
ASNHIXH dID 0tH
dID 01-10 b

000 7198611 88°€CIS61 88°CIS61 00°008°1€ isjei0, qng 60 1o

S0'8¢ T1°986°11 000 7198611 88 ¢is6l 88°€1S°61 00°005°1€ sjel0], qng asuddxy

S0'8¢ 198611 00°0 198611 88°€1<61 88°¢1S°61 00°005'1€ Spe0Lqns §14
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 SIAXVL TTIOYAVd 060095-60-1C
S6'C ER'CR1 000 ER'GRI LUFITY JARANNY 00°00£'9 JINOTNOD YOLOTHIA 920095-60-1C
L8 LG'OLIT 000 Lo6LII £0°0TI’S £00zI'S 00°00€9 AFTVLS ¥0LD341d §20095-60-1C
LS'L8 £9'916°S 000 £9°915°¢ LEE€8L LEE8L 0000£°9 LAVHIUNE OLOHUId ¥C0095-60-10
90°'St SL'8E8°C 00°0 SL'8€8'T STI9Y'E STI9¥°E 00°00€'9 ONOYOT-TIOD YOLOTAIU TC0095-60-10
S6'6¢ P6'¥9T°T 000 ¥6'9T°T 90°S€0'Y 90'S£0'Y 0000€'9 AANEDN dOLDFUIA 120095-60-10
JlqepeAy ¢/ dqE[IeAY junowmy palaguInduy JeA QLA junowy QLA junowy poudd  junowry 3aspng uondiiasaq J3quInp JunoNy



¢ ofey

(Nd 0FT - 910T/1T/p) smers 198png-¢

CIzLosy PTO90'ILT' T 9P PILOLE T~ 9 PIL'OLE |- TC°S69°66 'speio] poday
L¥'Et 66'7£8'79S TIeLosy 11'S06'609  L9TLY'LLO'T LYTLELLO'T SLLLLLYY'] s|ejo, osuadxy
000 €1'¥91°199- 000 CUP91°199-  EILEY'8PI'T C1'LE9'8PI'T 00°€LY L8L L ‘S[RI0] dNUdAIY
TITLO'SY PT690°1LT L 9P PIL'OLE 1- v PILOLE 1 CL'569°66- ‘S|eloL qug [0 punj
Ly'ee 667E8'79S TITLO'SY 11°S06'609  L9TLY'LLO'L LYTLYLLO'L 8LLLLLYY'L s|elo] gng asuadxs] pun,
000 €1'H91°199- 000 CI'PII 199 €1'LE9'8PP'T €1'LEY'8PP'T 00 SLE LSL ] 'S[RJOL, gNS ONUDADY pun,|
TITLO'Sy 8L9v8'611  00°668°¢L 00'668'¢€L 8L'SYL'E61 SjeoL, qng o o
J[qepRAY %, JqeeAy unowy parqunduy JeA LA junowy QLA junowy poLdg  JUnNOWYy }dSpng uonduasaq AQUINN JUN0Y



Bank Reconciliation

Checks by Date
User: mwest
Printed: 04/22/2016 - 3:37PM
Cleared and Not Cleared Checks :TOU'\ yoy \1 ZO l(D
Print Void Checks
Check No Check Date  Name Comment Module Veoid  Clear Date Amount
15736 12/15/2015 US DEPT OF THE INTERIOR/BLM AP Void 14,408.88
0 1/4/2016 BURRTEC WASTE&RECYC AP 1/31/2016 76.56
0 1/4/2016 SO CAL EDISON AP 1/31/2016 9,016.20
0 1/4/2016 VERIZON CALIFORNIA AP 1/31/2016 391.23
0 1/4/2016 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE AP 1/31/2016 1,433.45
15762 1/4/2016 BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS AP 1/31/2016 420.00
15763 1/4/12016 CENTRO BUSINESS FORMS INC AP 1/31/2016 176.02
15764 1/4/2016 Daniel Collins AP 1/31/2016 56.92
15765 1/4/2016 Carmen Corrca AP 1/31/2016 21.47
15766 1/4/2016 CYBERSPIKE AP 1/31/2016 120.00
15767 1/4/2016 FERRELLGAS AP 1/31/2016 782.32
15768 1/4/2016 Rubicla Fundiller AP 1/31/2016 113.35
15769 1/4/2016 Maureen Horn AP 1/31/2016 70.67
15770 1/4/2016 INLAND WATER WORKS AP 1/31/2016 2,045.84
15771 1/4/2016 J & G GARAGE AP 1/31/2016 52.00
15772 1/4/2016 John Kiernan AP 1/31/2016 53.34
15773 1/4/2016 charlene Kraft AP 112.49
15774 1/4/2016 Rebecca Mattern AP Void 100.00
15775 1/4/2016 MOJAVEWIFI.COM LLC AP 1/31/2016 95.00
15776 1/4/12016 OFFICE DEPOT AP 1/31/2016 15.37
15777 1/4/2016 Jena Peoples AP 1/31/2016 178.92
15778 1/4/2016 David Phillips AP 1/31/2016 6.55
15779 1/4/12016 Elizabeth Schmidt AP 1/31/2016 143.90
15780 1/4/2016 SDRMA AP 1/31/2016 672.49
15781 1/4/2016 Miro Urban AP 1/31/2016 172.50
15782 1/4/2016 USA BLUEBOOK AP 1/31/2016 1,726.11
0 1/6/2016 EDD PAYROLL AP 1/31/2016 448.51
0 1/1172016 AT&T MOBILITY AP 1/31/2016 223.46
0 1/11/2016 CINTAS CORPORATION #150 AP 1/31/2016 142.02
0 1/11/2016 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE AP 1/31/2016 782.53
15783 1/11/2016 ACE ALTERNATORS & STARTERS AP 1/31/2016 64.75
15784 1/11/2016 AFFORDABLE PLUMBING AP 1/31/2016 210.00
15785 1/11/2016 AKLUFI AND WYSOCKI AP 1/31/2016 1,196.25
15786 17112016 APPLE VALLEY COMMUNICATION AP 1/31/2016 50.00
15787 1/11/2016 CLINICAL LABORATORY OF SB, IN AP 1/31/2016 474.00
15788 1/11/2016 JEFF DROZD AP 1/31/2016 225.00
15789 1/11/2016 INFOSEND, INC. AP 1/31/2016 187.40
15790 1/11/2016 INTER VALLEY POOL SUPPLY AP 1/31/2016 614.36
15791 1/11/2016 J & G GARAGE AP 1/31/2016 134.35
15792 1/11/2016 SDRMA AP 1/31/2016 10,416.24
15793 1/11/2016 SL PARKER CA, LLC, BUILDERS AP 1/31/2016 102.08
15794 1/11/2016 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT AP 1/31/2016 37.50
15795 1/11/72016 VAGABOND WELDING SUPPLY AP 1/31/2016 77.67
15807 1/13/2016 US DEPT OF THE INTERIOR/BLM AP 1/31/2016 14,408.88
0 1/14/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 1/31/2016 2,212.95
0 1/14/2016 EDD PAYROLL AP 1/31/2016 578.45

BR-Checks by Date (4/22/2016 - 3:37 PM) Page 1



Check No  Check Date  Name Comment Module Void Clear Date Amount
0 1/14/2016 CALPERS AP 1/31/2016 3,193.23
0 1/14/2016 CASDU AP 1/31/2016 205.38
15796 1/14/2016 MICHELLE CORBIN PR 1/31/2016 1,338.38
15797 1/14/2016 DESTINY DIAZ PR 1/31/2016 920.06
15798 1/14/2016 DEBORAH MUSSER PR 1/31/2016 1,187.63
15799 1/14/2016 MARY HELEN TUTTLE PR 1/31/2016 181.45
15800 1/14/2016 MARINA WEST PR 1/31/2016 3,741.55
15801 1/14/2016 JAMES BOYD PR 1/31/2016 1,668.71
15802 1/14/2016 JAMES BOYD PR 1/31/2016 1,055.85
15803 1/14/2016 MICHAEL CARUSO PR 1/31/2016 1,381.65
15804 1/14/2016 JARED HUNTZINGER PR 1/31/2016 1,035.02
15805 1/14/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN PR 1/31/2016 985.58
15806 1/14/2016 DAVID REWAL PR 1/31/2016 1,523.70
0 1/27/2016 BURRTEC WASTE&RECYC AP 1/31/2016 85.78
0 1/27/2016 FIRST NATIONAL BANK AP 1/31/2016 912.57
0 1/27/2016 SO CAL EDISON AP 1/31/2016 7,462.34
0 1/27/2016 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE AP 1/31/2016 233.32
0 1/27/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 1/31/2016 2,260.36
0 1/27/2016 EDD PAYROLL AP 2/29/2016 544.28
0 1/27/2016 CALPERS AP 2/29/2016 3,225.67
0 1/27/2016 CASDU AP 2/29/2016 205.38
15821 1/27/2016 AFFORDABLE PLUMBING AP 2/29/2016 90.00
15822 1/27/2016 AUTOZONEPARTS AP 2/29/2016 75.65
15823 1/27/2016 BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS AP 2/29/2016 120.00
15824 1/27/2016 CA RURAL WATER ASSN AP 2/29/2016 684.00
15825 1/27/2016 CLINICAL LABORATORY OF SB, IN AP 2/29/2016 240.00
15826 1/27/2016 LARRY COULOMBE AP 1/31/2016 20.30
15827 1/27/2016 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES AP 2/29/2016 599.47
15828 1/27/2016 IMAGE SOURCE, INC AP 2/29/2016 209.04
15829 1/27/2016 INFOSEND, INC. AP 2/29/2016 1,051.09
15830 1/27/2016 INLAND WATER WORKS AP 2/29/2016 5,537.64
15831 1/27/2016 J & G GARAGE AP 2/29/2016 24.00
15832 1/27/2016 Nicole McGuire AP 2/29/2016 43.73
15833 1/27/2016 MOJAVEWIFIL.COM LLC AP 2/29/2016 95.00
15834 1/27/2016 DANIELLE NEWSON AP 2/29/2016 26.94
15835 1/27/2016 OFFICE DEPOT AP 2/29/2016 149.22
15836 1/27/2016 PREMIER ACCESS INSURANCE, CC AP 2/29/2016 946.82
15837 1/27/2016 Ole Ratsimeuang AP 49.12
15838 1/27/2016 REBECCA MATTERN OR ANGEL S2 AP 2/29/2016 100.00
15839 1/27/2016 DAVID REWAL AP 1/31/2016 140.39
15840 1/27/2016 Judith Rippetoe AP 10.35
15841 1/27/2016 SDRMA AP 2/29/2016 672.49
15842 1/27/2016 XEROX CORPORATION AP 2/29/2016 219.46
15808 1/28/2016 MICHELLE CORBIN PR 1/31/2016 1,338.38
15809 1/28/2016 DESTINY DIAZ PR 1/31/2016 1,127.90
15810 1/28/2016 DEBORAH MUSSER PR 2/29/2016 1,187.76
15811 1/28/2016 DEBORAH MUSSER PR 2/29/2016 493.70
15812 1/28/2016 MARY HELEN TUTTLE PR 1/31/2016 509.47
15813 1/28/2016 MARINA WEST PR 1/31/2016 3,428.19
15814 1/28/2016 JAMES BOYD PR 1/31/2016 1,303.81
15815 1/28/2016 MICHAEL CARUSO PR 2/29/2016 850.14
15816 1/28/2016 JARED HUNTZINGER PR 1/31/2016 1,495.63
15817 1/28/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN PR 1/31/2016 1,257.56
15818 1/28/2016 DAVID REWAL PR 1/31/2016 1,553.83
15819 1/28/2016 J LARRY COULOMBE PR 2/29/2016 213.81
15820 1/28/2016 MICHAEL MCBRIDE PR 2/29/2016 199.31

BR-Checks by Date (4/22/2016 - 3:37 PM)

Page 2



Check Ne  Check Date  Name Comment Module Void  Clear Date Amount
Total Void Check Count: 2
Total Void Check Amount: 14,508.88
Total Valid Check Count: 100
Total Valid Check Amount: 109,951.19
Total Check Count: 102
Total Check Amount: 124,460.07

BR-Checks by Date (4/22/2016 - 3:37 PM) Page 3



General Ledger

Balance Sheet

User: mwest

Printed: 04/21/2016 - 2:35PM
Fund: All

Period: 8

Fiscal Year: 2016 Ft}b{ua /‘03

Fund ALFRE
Account Type Amount
01 - General Fund
Assets
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
01-00-131200 - CASH UNION BANK OF CA 570,518.45
01-00-131201 - UB RESTRICTED CASH ID GOAT MTN 469.845.02
01-00-131202 - UB UNRESTRICTD CASH ID GOAT MT 447,350.93
01-00-131300 - CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND 750.00
01-00-134000 - PETTY CASH FUND 800.00
Total CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS: 1,489,264.40
INVESTMENTS
01-00-133030 - LAIF UNENCUMBERED CASH FUND 92,728.65
01-00-133060 - LAIF-BASIC FACILITIES CHGS 39,392.00
01-00-133070 - LAIF-CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 70,000.00
01-00-133090 - LAIF EMERGENCY CONTINGENCIES 200,000.00
01-00-133100 - LAIF REPLACE & REFURBISH FUND 400,000.00
01-00-133110 - LAIF ENCUMBERED FOR PROJECTS 0.00
01-00-133111 - OPEN 0.00
01-00-133112 - OPEN 0.00
01-00-133120 - LAIF BOND DEBT SERVICE 121.001.00
Total INVESTMENTS: 923,121.65
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER
01-00-136000 - A/R INTEREST EARNINGS 0.00
01-00-137100 - A/R WATER 183.468.96
01-00-137110 - A/R AVAILABILITY-STANDBY 0.00
01-00-137120 - A/R AVAILABILITY-STANDBY IDB 0.00
01-00-137130 - A/R UNBILLED 39,225.00
01-00-139499 - CSA 70 W1 PRIOR YR LIEN RECEIV 0.00
01-00-139500 - 2009-10 LIEN-REC $41976 7.330.91
01-00-139510 - 2010-11 LIEN REC $33945 6,758.64
01-00-139520 - 2011-12 LIEN REC $36833 9,245.98
01-00-139530 - 2012-13 LIEN REC $39364 14,629.46
01-00-139540 - 2013-14 LIEN REC $29,632 9,765.87
01-00-139541 - 2014-15 LIEN REC $69.,492 56,088.16
01-00-139600 - DUE FOR AMES/RECHE 0.45
01-00-139601 - DUE FOR HAZARD MITIGATION 2,446.10
01-00-139602 - DUE FROM AWACI 0.00
01-00-139900 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS (4,500.00)
Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER: 324,459.53
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER
01-00-138000 - A/R PROPERTY TAXES 31,829.18
01-00-138030 - ACCURED RECIEVABLE 0.00
01-00-139000 - A/R CUSTOMER PROJECTS 0.00
Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER: 31,829.18

GL - Balancc Sheet (4/21/2016 - 2:35 PM)

Page |



Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
INVENTORY
01-00-143010 - INVENTORY-WATER SYSTEM PARTS 127,246.78
01-00-143012 - INVENTORY CLEARING (858.49)
Total INVENTORY: 126,388.29
PREPAID EXPENSES
01-00-144000 - PREPAYMENTS 0.00
01-00-144010 - PREPAYMENTS W/C INS 2,663.48
01-00-144020 - PREPAYMENTS PL & PD LIAB INS 10,371.54
01-00-144030 - PREPAIDS 0.00
Total PREPAID EXPENSES: 13,035.02
FIXED ASSETS
01-00-111300 - FA ORGANIZATION 336,271.36
01-00-111301 - A/'D ORGANIZATION (118,783.93)
01-00-111350 - FALAND 90,108.62
01-00-111400 - FA BUILDINGS 237,604.03
01-00-111401 - A/D BUILDINGS (216,799.16)
01-00-111500 - FA YARDS 61,488.47
01-00-111501 - A/D YARDS (53,642.33)
01-00-111600 - FA FUEL TANKS 18,942.68
01-00-111601 - A/D FUEL TANK (14,367.45)
01-00-111700 - FA WATER SYSTEM 8,212,887.76
01-00-111701 - A'D WATER SYSTEM (5,341,234.60)
01-00-111800 - FA SHOP EQUIPMENT 41,327.36
01-00-111801 - A/D SHOP EQUIPMENT (41,104.46)
01-00-111810 - FA MOBILE EQUIPMENT 662,570.48
01-00-111811 - A/D MOBILE EQUIPMENT (363,810.47)
01-00-111900 - FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT 206,342.19
01-00-111901 - A/D OFFICE EQUIPMENT (109,748.43)
Total FIXED ASSETS: 3,608,052.12
CONST. IN PROGRESS - OTHER
01-00-145010 - JV WELL 177,095.85
01-10-120050 - CIP EPA GRANT 0.00
Total CONST. IN PROGRESS - OTHER: 177,095.85
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
01-00-120540 - ALTERNATE POWER IMPROVEMENTS 23,576.53
01-00-120541 - 2015 DODGE RAM 1500 VIN3532 0.00
01-00-120542 - 2015 DODGE RAM 1500 VIN3533 0.00
01-00-120544 - LOOKOUT PIPELINE 701.59
01-00-120545 - HDWD TIE-IN 200.45
01-00-120546 - BDV/GOAT MTN (W1) INTEGRATE 200.46
Total CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS: 24,679.03
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
01-00-120600 - PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 60,987.00
Total PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS: 60,987.00
Total Assets: 6.778,912.07
Liabilities
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
01-00-225200 - ACCURED INTEREST PAYABLE 1,604.17
01-00-227000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00
Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: 1,604.17
ACCRUED PAYROLL
01-00-229000 - ACCURED PAYROLL LIABILITIES 0.00
GL - Balance Shect (4/21/2016 - 2:35 PM) Page 2



Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
01-00-229010 - GARNISHMENT WITHHOLDING 0.00
01-00-229100 - ACCURED EMP COMP BALANCES 59,185.78

Total ACCRUED PAYROLL: 59,185.78

ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES
01-00-229001 - FEDERAL PR TAX PAYABLE 0.00
01-00-229002 - STATE PR TAX PAYABLE 19.50
01-00-229003 - HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 11,416.26
01-00-229004 - 3RD PARTY INS PLAN PAYABLE (438.97)
01-00-229005 - CALPERS PAYABLE 2,538.51

Total ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES: 13,535.30

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
01-00-225400 - UNCLAIMED FUNDS 437.54
01-00-225500 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS PENDING 0.00
01-00-226000 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 72.196.66

Total CUSTOMER DEPOSITS: 72,634.20

CIP DEPOSIT

01-00-226010 - DOLLAR GENERAL DEPOSIT (2,245.20)
Total CIP DEPOSIT: (2,245.20)

PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS

01-00-229500 - ACCRUED INT PAYABLE DV ID BNDS 1,855.50
Total PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS: 1,855.50

LONG TERM DEBT
01-00-211010 - REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - DV 140,977.05
01-00-223000 - REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - BH 385,000.00

Total LONG TERM DEBT: 525,977.05

PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY

01-00-223100 - PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY 408,884.00
Total PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY: 408,884.00
PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW
01-00-223110 - PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS 109,542.00
Total PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW: 109,542.00
Total Liabilities: 1,190,972.80
Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE
01-00-301090 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL/HUD 291,035.88
01-00-301110 - FMHA GRANTS 758,297.76
01-00-310000 - FUND BALANCE 2,709,452.24
01-00-310010 - FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES 427,895.00

Total FUND BALANCE: 4,186,680.88

Total Fund Balance: 4,186,680.88

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance: 5,377,653.68

Total Retained Earnings: 1,399,013.77

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings: 5,585,694.65

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings: 6,776,667.45
Totals for Fund 01 - General Fund: 2,244.62

GL - Balance Sheet (4/21/2016 - 2:35 PM)

Page 3



| 98ey (Nd ¥E:T - 9107/1Z/p) suels 1Epag-10
99'9¢ 81'¢EL 000 81°¢eL 789971 78'99C°| 00000°C SNOLLY T dAWOLSND 000€£95-00-10
00°0 ST L9t'E- 000 STL9EE- STLYL'Y STLIL'Y 000011 ASNAIXT LNAWIINOT AI440 000295-00-10
ASNAJIXH DNILLVIAIO-NON 4]

000 98 L£8'708" 000 98'LE]'TO8- 9801€06ST 98°01€'065°T 00 €LY L8L 1 S[RI0], NS 2NUIAY

76'8C €9°SPL 101 000 £9°SPLII01  LE8TI0ST LE'8TI'0ST 00'pL8 1SE S|eoL qns 01
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 ANNITATY LNVID OVMAY £66667-00-10
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 AATA NOLLNERLLNOD TVLIdVD 76666-00-10
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 [LVOILIN QYVZVH 404 LNVID 16666+-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 HHOAYW/SHNY Y04 SANNA 06666+-00-10
000 1S°01T°L- 00°0 1$°01T°L- 1§°01TL 1°01TL 000 LLYY¥IdO NON) ¥aH.LO HNODNI 00096+-00-10
1LL 8761 000 8761 91'LOET 91'L0E'T 0000€°C HINODNI LSHYILNI 0002610010
ST8Y w960°I 1 000 Tr960°11 86°€06°I1 8S°€06'I1 00°000°¢T AATT XVLNAD 10VD WD dl 0r016t-00-10
[ 8 1¥'Zses! 000 1S5S 65 TLTEE 6STLTEE 00°ST8'8Y VHW:A AQ SANOE AT GIWOINI 0£016+-00-10
7¢6¢ 61'759°61 000 61'759°61 18°6Z€°0¢ 18°6CE°0¢ 00286 6¥ IADD) AATT XVL IVIANID [0VD 02016t-00-10
+8'€T 09'0¥6° 1¥ 000 09°0+6° 1V 0v°656'¢€1 0t 656'€€ 1 00°006°SL1 NO4 HE) [dNT DANS L94d 10va 01016+-00-10
L6e 89°1¢5°0C 000 89'175°0T [4%S 2 N1 [4NS2 Ly 00°L99°1S HE V LSIA dAL AATT NID TOVD 00016+-00-10
ANNAATY DONILLVYIdO-NON oy

00°0 6¥'£85' 706~ 000 6V €8S V06~ 6V T8I'OVE'T 6V TRI°0PET 00°665°SEP'1 S[e10L qnS S0d
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 HHLASNVAL ATLVM NISVEHUALNI 00061+-00-10
000 18°665°6L9- 000 18°665°6L9- 18'665°6L9 18°665°6L9 00°0 EM/0LVSD WOUH AALLONRILSTY £00L1+-00-10
000 R TOL'OPS- 000 R TOLYYS-  8F TOLYYS Y TOL9PS 000 A/OLVSD WO A 1O LSTANN C00L1+-00-10
000 8L YLLYE- 000 8LVLLYOL-  8LYITYS 8L'YTT98 00°0S¥ 6 (DNILVYAdO) YATLLO HNOINI 000L1+-00-10
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 O ALI'TIDVA/LDINNOD dINOINI 000S1+-00-10
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 JLVM ATNE ATIALAN ANOONI 000 11-00-10
1£°7C €EEIP 691 000 ECEIF69T  L9916'68S L9°916'68¢ 00°0€E°65L ADAVHDI HDIIAYAS DISVE 000€1+-00-10
LY'9L 00°585°9¢ 00°0 00'685°9S 00°SIH LI 00°SI¥'LI 00°000'FL ANVLS/ALITIVTIVAY AANOINI 000Z1+-00-10
I49 44 sTsetzel 000 STSGFTEL  SLESLLOY SLESL'LOY 00°6¥CT 0PS AAIVM ATIALIN JINOINI 00011+-00-10
000 000 000 00°0 00°000°6 00°000°6 00°000°6 AOUVHO SALLI'TIOVd DISvd 01001+-00-10
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0L8°¢ 00°0LS°€ 00°0LS°€ 4 NOLLVTTVLSNI ANIT dDIAYIS 00001+-00-10
ANNIATY ONILVIALO S0
yuowiedaq oN 00-10 o
pun,| [erousn 10 pung
Jqeeay 2, Jlqereay JUNOUWY PAIIqUINdUY JeA LA unowry LA junowly porg junowmry jadpng uondirasaq JquIny JunoeNy
mus IN7e ug\wm :poudg
Wd $£:T -910T1T/F pawng
198y

snelg 323png
I23Pa [eIUdD)



¢ o8eq (Ad €T -910T/1T7/4) smeis 13png-10

0€'Le 12°9%¥° 192 000 12°9p1° 19T 6L°€TS 65 6L ETS 6Er 00°0L6°00L s qQns o1
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SLO3rodd OL AVAHYIAO 009195-10-10
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 [O¥d OL dXd ADNIY TI0OYAVd 00S196-10-10
6E1S 08 1¥S°1 000 08'1%¢S°1 078571 07'8st°1 00°000°¢ NOILYINAA JHAOTINI 001195-10-10
e0s 9L'T0S 8L 000 9L'T0S'8L vTLOY'LL vT LoV LL 00°000°951 NVUNSNI SLEEANTE A AOTING 000196-10-10
L991 88'991°1 000 88991°1 Trees's Trees’s 00°000°L ONILNIJ/SAITAdNS AD1110 00£096-10-10
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 ANVIOUd 082095-10-10
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 JAITIY AV 0£2096-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 FLOFTTODINN SNAI'T-1ada avd 1220951010
68°66 16'866 000 16’866 60°1 601 000001 ASNHJXH Lgda avd 07C095-10-10
11°9% £0°8TT°¢ 000 £0°8TC°¢ LOTTLL'E L6 ILL'E 00°000°L 'A% SHOLAAO ANVAOYdATIMOd 002095-10-10
£0°9¢ 9L €9S°L 000 9L'€9S"L vT9¢6'S PT9E6'S 00°005°¢1 SNOILJIYOSLNS ¥ SHNd 081095-10-10
L8V 66'08L'Y 000 66'08L° Y 10°vL8°S 10°vL8°S 00°659°01 ASNIAIXA dNOD SHANIOM 0L109S-10-10
8S°LE +9°62T°L1 000 F9°STTLI 9EvL6'81 9EPLE'S] 00°00T°9¢ ISNAdXH ALITIEVIT/ALYAdOUd 091095-10-10
9LC 91°T6tC1 000 91°Z6r Tl +8°L00°€€ 78L00°EE 00'00S5°S¥ UAHLO-AYES TVNLIVILNOD 0t+1095-10-10
00°0 SO'ELL 000 SO6'ELL S6°€TTL S6'CTT 00'0s¥ ASNHUdXH ONI'TIVIA 0T1095-10-10
ov'es SLTLO'S 000 SLTLO'S STLTY'Y STLTv'y 00'005°6 I/ LANYALNIX VA ANOHIA T L 011095-10-10
86711 PELIS 000 vELIS"] 99°TL6' 1T 99°CL6' 11 000¥S'¢l SAXVL TTOUAVd 060095-10-10
9¢'9¢ 81'186'9¢ 000 81'186'9C 8°¢I8 9y eIy 00°S6L7€EL NOLLNIRLLNOD SYd 08009¢-10-10
119t 88YTY’l 00°0 IRYTY'| CI'SLYC TI'SLYT 00005t 1T SAS LOVILNOD - NLA LVOD 1L0096-10-10
9T'¢s ISy 000 sy 88°VLES 88 PLE'S 00°005°11 TVOHT-AULS TVLLOVILNOD 0L0096-10-10
000 00'89L- 000 00'89L 0089L°0¢ 00'89L°0¢€ 00°000°0¢ 10LIANV-AYIS TVALOVILNOD 090096-10-10
88'¢e 96'S11°'v6 000 96°S11'v6 POVILE]] PO¥1L €81 00'0€8°LLT LVSNHdNOD JALLVILSININGY 0£0095-10-10
ASNAIXE AALLVILSININAY SiA
uoneysiuwpy 10-10 ~Q0ﬁw

00°0 SYLOTYLY  SPITh eveT- SV ITY EvET 00¥17°699°1- is[elo], qng 00 1daq

000 17'0£9°8T1- 000 170€9°8C1-  1¥°688°9vC 17°688'9v¢C 00657811 s{elo], qng asuadxg

000 1¥°0£9°8C1- 000 17°0€9'8T1-  1¥'68891C 1+'688°9%C 00°65T°811 s|eo] gng 6T
000 656086 000 65608°6~ 65608°6 65°608°6 000 TVSOdSIA LASSY (SSOT) NIVD 000t65-00-10
000 16'110°C 000 16110°C 16'110'C 16110 000 JSIN ASNAdXA 000€£65-00-10
000 89°L0T'1- 000 89°L0T'1- 89°679°8 89°679°8 00CTH'L ANOY Ad - SNIdXH LSTUALNI 000165-00-10
00001 00°000't 000 00'000't 00°0 000 00°000'y S1SOD NOILOATA 000185-00-10
00001 00°L€1'8 000 00°LE1°8 000 00°0 00°LET'S A ANITAdId VAN - NLIN LVOD 10S€LS-00-10
00001 00°00¢°¢L 000 00°00¢°¢L 000 000 00°00¢°€L 197d IANITAdId VMIN 00S€LS-00-10
000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 NOLLVZILIONYV 0011L5-00-10
000 95895261~ 000 9$°896'T61-  9S'895°T61 95°89¢°C61 000 ASNHdXH NOLLVIDHYdAd 0001L5-00-10
000§ 10°§79°6 000 10°§79°6 66'v79°6 66'729°6 00°0SZ°61 ANOY HY - ASNAJXH LSTUALNI 0000L5-00-10
000 98'¢TS'El- 00°0 98°€7S' €I~ 98°¢TSel 98'€TS €1 000 SHAA JVIMOD 0LVSD 00S¥95-00-10
000 LS096°S- 000 LS 096'S- LSOIL'S LSOIL'8 00°0SL°T Hd XA AAILVILSININQY JAHLO 000+9¢-00-10
AqEIEAY %, Jqe[IeAy junowry pPaIdquInduy 1A QLA Junowy LA junowy poudd  junowy )aspng uoydiasaq JIquINN JUN0DY



¢ 98eq (Nd $€:T - 9107/17/p) smmg 108png-1D
ASNAdXH FAILVULSININAY s1d
m._ouuu.__D 60-10 HQOD

000 8LEICOVT  TT686°T0F 2T°6386'T0F 00°€0€ €9 'sjeo], qng 60 1dag

9¢'LE 8L'ECIE0OPT 000 SLEICOVT  TT686°T0F TT686°COF 00°€0£°€¥9 :sjeyo], qug asuadxy

9¢°LE 8L EIE0PT 000 SLCICOVT  TT686'TOF 06860 00'€0E°€P9 :s|e1ol, qns oA
00°001 00°00S"L 000 00°00S'L 000 00°0 00°005°L YALVM STNV-NLA LVOD 100T¥S-S0-10
00°001 00°008°L1 000 00°00S"L1 00°0 00°0 00°005°L1 AALVM SNV 000CHS-50-10
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 ASNAIXF A0AV1 dAZITV.LIdVD 10L1+6-S0-10
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 JdID OLdXd 00L1¥5-50-10
000 00'8€5°1- 000 00°8¢5'1- 00°8€0°S 00'8€0°S 00°005°¢ DNILVYHAO YAHLO-NLN LVOD 10€1+5-50-10
000 76'876'L- 000 76'876'L- 76'8L6'91 768691 00°050°6 SFASNAXA SNOILLVYAJO YAHLO 00€1$5-50-10
€TLT v6°L089 000 ¥6'L08'9 90'761'81 90°761°81 00°000'$T JOL/STTAA YIAMOI-NLA LYOD 1STIPS-S0-10
Py 18'600°1¢€ 000 I1$S00°1E  61°v66'EY 61'b66°€Y 00°000°SL SN 2 STTIM YITMOd 0STIHS-50-10
1Ls1 8LY9E0°] 0070 8L'9€0°1 TUE9S°S TTEYS'S 00°009'9 ASNTJ XA NOLLDAANISIA 01T1¥$-50-10
00°0 9L'CEr 000 YL €Eh- 9L'€65°T 9L'€65°T 00091°C ISNTdXT SNOLLYIINNANOD 0611+5-50-10
000 0T’ I18C'61- 000 0T'18T°61-  0T'18T0C 0T’ 1870 00°000°1 IVIA/dTY ONIATINEG-NLN LYOD 1STIFS-S0-10
L1TT 1°L12°T 000 1217 68°T8LL 68°T8LL 00°000°01 dHAAINVNILLNIVIN DNIATING 0S11¥5-50-10
z0°0T £8'906°S 000 £8'906°S LV'€65°€T L1'€65°€T 0000567 1Y WALSAS YALVM-NLA LYOD EP1IPS-S0-10
007001 00°005 000 00008 000 000 00°00S ISOD SNOILVAVIXA-NLA LYOD TPHIPS-S0-10
L6'C6 98" b9P 000 98 b9t r1°6E ¥1°5¢ 00°005 €S 40 ALNNOD NOLIVAVYDX3 1¥11¥6-50-10
£1°0¢ £5°205°T1 000 £5°2705°CI LY L66'ST LY L668T 00°00S" It SUIVIT WALSAS Y9IVA OFT1+$-50-10
¥T 98 0T8T LI 000 0TSFT LI 08'15L°C 08'15L°T 007000°07 ONRITANIONI-NLA LYOD 1211£5-50-10
#9°6L 08'S8°1¢€ 000 08'+58°1€  0TSPI'8 0TSPI'8 00°000°0t HEEANIONA-AYS TVILOVILNOD 0T114$-S0-10
656 00°€91 000 00°€91 00°LES'T 00°LES'] 00°00L°1 ONILSAL ¥ 1LVM-NLAN LVOD 1111$S-$0-10
SHob 00'669°1 000 00°669'1 00°108°C 00'108°T 00007t ONILSIL dFALVA 0111#5-50-10
00'0 SE8YPT 000 SE8IP'T SERYPT- SE8YF - 000 ADVINIIHS S601#S-S0-10
91'9¢ SC0TSY 000 SC0TSY S96LO'L S9'6LO'L 000051 1TddNS/LVIA A TAI4-NLA LYOD 1601¥5-50-10
0Tl TT008'L 000 TT008°L 8L°661°LL 8L'661LI 00°000°ST SAITddNS ¥ STYNIELYIN Q1414 060155010
60°C1 9" 19L 000 95" 19L P'8ES°S P 8ES'S 00°00€°9 TANA-NLW LVOD 1L01+§-50-10
10°¢H F0€E0°6 000 PO'€£0°6 96996'1 1 96'996°11 00°000°1T TANA-ASNAXA ATDIHAA 0L01%S-S0-10
8¢ SI°g01 000 SI€0l $8°965°T $8°965°C 00°00L'C YLOVIL/AINOTA/HAA-NLN LYOD 1901#5-50-10
LT9S 88°€90°S 000 88°€90°C T1'986°¢ T1'9¢6'¢ 00°000°6 dX7 dINOTANOLOVILATDIHAA 0901¥5-50-10
o't T ogs 00'0 A 119 85081 85081 00°0ZL STOUINOD 01NV 0S01+5-50-10
vp'LT 05°006 000 05°006 0S°18€T 05°18¢£°C 00'Z8C¢ SIWIOLINN 0£01+5-50-10
80'8¢ ££'868°101 000 £€°868°101  L9T69'S9L L9°769'S91 007165°L9T NOILVSNAdINOD SNOLLVYAdO 0T0145-50-10
ASNAdXA SNOILLVYIJO s04
suonesadQ SO-10 waq

000 179vP' 19T 6L°€TS'6EY 6L°€TS 65Y 00°0L6°00L sjejol qng 10 dog

0E'LE 129b%'19¢ 000 1T9PP' 19T 6L SIS 6EY 6L'€TS 65D 00°0L6'00L ‘s|e10L qng dsuadyy
Jqe[IeAY 9/, Jlqe[ieAy junouwry pasaquinduy d2A LA Junowy QLA unouwly porid g junowy 333png uondirsaq JqQUINN JUNONY



p 98ty (Ad #£:7 - 910T/1T7/p) SmmiS 128png-10

LI'SE 99°1#1°89 TI'TLO'SY SLCITEIT 00TES08 00'7€5°08 8LSEL'EO! s[eio], qug asuadyyg

L1°S€E 99°1¥1°89 CITLSY SLCITEN 00°CES08 00'CES 08 8L SYL'E6] S|eIoL qnS 0T4
00°ST 000£Y'T 000 00'0€+°C 00°06T°L 00'06T°L 0002L'6 LN LVOD-HYVM.LA0S ONITTIY $86196-01-10
L9t 06'€6S'1 000 06'€65°1 0019081 0190811 00°00t' €y VAMLL10S ONITIIE % TVIONVNIL 86195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LNAWIINOH D140 086195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 A.LIHM - VINODV.LVLOAOL S10¢ 8L619S-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 AVID -VINODVL VLOAOL S10T 9L6196-01-10
00°001 6£'¢80°¢eE 000 6E€80°EE 000 000 6£°€80°¢E £HA 00S1 VY ¥XT 9DA0A S10T vL6196-01-10
00'00!1 6£°€80°¢E 000 6£°¢80°€E 000 000 6£'¢80°€E 'EHA 00ST WYY ADAO0A vX¥ S10T £€L6195-01-10
S0'81 88°LT66 TITLO'SY 00°000°SS 000 000 00 000°SS 00SENVY 4D00d TL619S-01-10
000 00°€£9'9- 000 00°€€9'9- 00€£9°9 00€£9'9 000 INTLLSAS YALVAL 0L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ADVIOLS TaN4 S96196-01-10
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 SAAVA 096195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIANg 421440 $S6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ANV 056195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 NOILLVZINVDYO SP6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 JdINOA dOHS 0r619S-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SAd4 A YILYVM TTLINVED DVMY 126195-01-10
000 00099~ 000 00099 00099 00099 000 TVOIT- 1A 916195-01-10
000 000 000 000 00°65+°61 006561 006561 1dY YOLOW/dINNA 01 1T1dM Al 506196-01-10
000 L819- 000 L8 19 L8°19 L8719 000 ALNT (1M) NLW LVOD ANV AdE P0619S-01-10
000 L8119 000 LR19- L3819 L3819 000 INVED NI-HLL AMAH £06195-01-10
000 8819~ 000 88°19- 8819 88°19 000 ANITAdId LOOYNO0O0T c06195-01-10
000 8€PYI- 000 EiN44 8EvhI 8€ vl 000 PSOTI NI YAMOJ LTV 106196-01-10
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 ATINO dID 404 AVAHIHAO 006196-01-10
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 14LOUd dIM OL dAl'lddV 404 V'] 661950-01-10
000 06 €St 000 06 £5€'- 06°¢SEt 06°€SEy 000 JHrOYUd d1D OL dUINlddY 40d V1 861950-01-10
ASNAIXEA dID (743!
dID 01-10 g

000 £CLETOI L97T9E°1T L9°T9E°1T 0000 1€ s[eiog, gng 60 1doQ

81'CE €ELELOL 000 £ELEL0l L9C9E' 1T L9°T9€°1T 00005 1€ 's[elo], qug dsuadxy

81'C¢ £CLEI'OL 000 £CLETOI L9T9¢°IT L9°79¢°1C 0000S°1€ Ss|EloLqng g1y
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 SAXV.LTIOUAVd 060095-60-10
00°0 ey 000 ey 21169 I1e6'y 0000¢'9 dgNOTNOD Y0LOAUIA 920095-60-10
el 69'C¢e8 000 69°C¢8 1€°L99°S 1€°L9F'S 0000¢°9 ATTVLS ¥0LOFYId §T0095-60-10
68'¢8 11°68T'S 000 11°68T'S 68v10°1 68 V107l 0000€9 LAVHIUNE 4O.LOAUIA ¥20095-60-10
8¢ 1Y £TL09'T 000 £TL09T LL'T69'E LL'T6Y°E 00°00€'9 ONOYOT-TY0D YOLDOAMIa 20095-60-10
8CT'TE een'c 000 P ee0T 86799’y 867997y 00°00€'9 AANEOW JOLDIAIA 120095-60-10
ajqepeAy o, JlqeeAy Junowy pardquinduy JeA dLA Junowy QLA junowy perdd  junowry 323png uonduiasaq JquIny Junoddy



¢ ofed (Nd v€T - 9107/1T/p) SumIS 105png-10
CITLOSY SSRIE66T'T LLE106G6E'L LLE10'66E - 7066966 'spejo], woday

SL9T LS80V 1SY TI'TLO'SY 69°08¥'96F  60°L6T 1611 60°L6T'161°1 8LLLL'LRY'L s[ejo, asuddyg

000 98°LE£8'T08" 000 98°'LES'TO8-  98°01€°065'C 98°01€'065'T 00 LY LBL ] S[R10], ONUdAIY
TI'TLOSY SSSIE66T'T LLEIOG6E |- LL'E10'66E1- T7T'569°66" s|elog qng [0 puny|

SL'9T LSS0V ISP TITLo'Sy 69°08v°96F  60°L6T161°] 60°L6T161°1 8LLLLLYY] isjelo, qng asuadxy pun,f

000 98°L£8'T08" 00°0 98'LES'TOR-  98°01£'06S'C 98'01£'065'T 00 ELYLBL L S[EIOL qnS ONUJADY pun.|
TITLO'SY SLEITENL 00°2ES°08 00°C€5°08 8L'SYL'E61 'speiof, qng 1 1daq

JqeieAy o, Jlqepeay JunoOWy PAIIqUINdUY 1A (LA jJunowy (LA junowy pouag  junowy }a8png uondusaq JquUIny JUR0NY



Bank Reconciliation
Checks by Date

User: mwest
Printed: 04/22/2016 - 3:37PM

Cleared and Not Cleared Checks — 20\ b
0 \pruay
Print Void Checks

Check No Check Date  Name Comment Module Void Clear Date Amount
0 2/5/2016 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE AP 2/29/2016 782.53
0 2/5/2016 VERIZON CALIFORNIA AP Void 393.76
15843 2/5/2016 APPLE VALLEY COMMUNICATION AP 2/29/2016 1,224.60
15844 2/5/2016 BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS AP 2/29/2016 180.00
15845 2/5/2016 CLINICAL LABORATORY OF SB, IN AP 2/29/2016 60.00
15846 2/5/2016 LARRY COULOMBE AP 2/29/2016 92.55
15847 2/5/2016 FERRELLGAS AP 2/29/2016 354.61
15848 2/5/2016 GOODSPEED DISTRIBUTING INC AP 2/29/2016 1,158.27
15849 2/5/2016 GRISWOLD INDUSTRIES AP 2/29/2016 2,628.86
15850 2/5/2016 INLAND WATER WORKS AP 2/29/2016 3,018.04
15851 2/5/2016 J & G GARAGE AP 2/29/2016 142.37
15852 2/512016 OFFICE DEPOT AP 2/29/2016 403.64
15853 2/5/2016 SWRCB ACCOUNTING OFFICE AP 2/29/2016 3,882.00
15854 2/5/2016 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT AP 2/29/2016 49.50
15855 2/5/2016 VERIZON CALIFORNIA AP 2/29/2016 393.76
15859 2/9/2016 JAMES BOYD PR 2/29/2016 859.29
15860 2/9/2016 DAVID REWAL PR 2/29/2016 1,508.45
0 2/11/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 2/29/2016 398.41
0 2/11/2016 EDD PAYROLL AP 2/29/2016 75.34
0 2/11/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 2/29/2016 2,212.48
0 2/11/2016 EDD PAYROLL AP 2/29/2016 606.48
0 2/11/2016 CALPERS AP 2/29/2016 3,039.26
0 2/11/2016 CASDU AP 2/29/2016 205.38
0 2/11/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 2/29/2016 237.56
15861 2/11/2016 MICHELLE CORBIN PR 2/29/2016 1,338.38
15862 2/11/2016 DESTINY DIAZ PR 2/29/2016 1,052.16
15863 2/11/2016 MARY HELEN TUTTLE PR 2/29/2016 648.32
15864 2/11/2016 MARINA WEST PR 2/29/2016 3,740.29
15865 2/11/2016 JAMES BOYD PR 2/29/2016 1,704.61
15866 2/11/2016 MICHAEL CARUSO PR 2/29/2016 850.15
15867 2/11/2016 JARED HUNTZINGER PR 2/29/2016 1,035.28
15868 2/11/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN PR 2/29/2016 1,078.20
15869 2/11/2016 DAVID REWAL PR 2/29/2016 1,860.25
15870 2/11/2016 TERRY BURKHART PR Void 106.90
15871 2/11/2016 JUDY CORL-LORONO PR 2/29/2016 106.90
15872 2/11/2016 JLARRY COULOMBE PR 2/29/2016 534.52
15873 2/11/2016 MICHAEL MCBRIDE PR 2/29/2016 199.31
15874 2/11/2016 JAMES STALEY PR 2/29/2016 310.21
15875 2/11/2016 TERRY BURKHART PR 2/29/2016 106.90
15876 2/22/2016 TERRY BURKHART PR 2/29/2016 106.90
15877 2/22/2016 JUDY CORL-LORONO PR 3/31/2016 106.90
15878 2/22/2016 JLARRY COULOMBE PR 3/31/2016 106.90
0 2/25/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 2/29/2016 53.16
0 2/25/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 2/29/2016 1,947.43
0 2/25/2016 EDD PAYROLL AP 2/29/2016 489.51
0 2/25/2016 CALPERS AP 2/29/2016 3,039.26

BR-Checks by Date (4/22/2016 - 3:37 PM) Page |



Check No Check Date  Name Comment Module Void Clear Date Amount
0 2/25/2016 CASDU AP 2/29/2016 205.38
0 2/25/2016 AT&T MOBILITY AP 2/29/2016 224.33
0 2/25/2016 CINTAS CORPORATION #150 AP 2/29/2016 304.24
0 2/25/2016 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE AP 2/29/2016 222.33
15879 2/25/2016 MICHELLE CORBIN PR 3/31/2016 1,338.37
15880 2/25/2016 DESTINY DIAZ PR 2/29/2016 1,072.36
15881 2/25/2016 ROSA SANDOVAL PR 2/29/2016 223.14
15882 2/25/2016 MARY HELEN TUTTLE PR 2/29/2016 648.32
15883 2/25/2016 MARINA WEST PR 2/29/2016 3,428.18
15884 2/25/2016 JAMES BOYD PR 2/29/2016 1,249.63
15885 2/25/2016 MICHAEL CARUSO PR 2/29/2016 1,293.08
15886 2/25/2016 JARED HUNTZINGER PR 2/29/2016 1,475.81
15887 2/25/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN PR 2/29/2016 1,091.58
15888 2/25/2016 DAVID REWAL PR 2/29/2016 1,487.30
15889 2/25/2016 AKLUFTAND WYSOCKI AP 2/29/2016 2,887.50
15890 2/25/2016 APPLE VALLEY COMMUNICATION AP 3/31/2016 50.00
15891 2/25/2016 Dayne Asaro AP 21.96
15892 2/25/2016 Chris Byers AP 3/31/2016 91.49
15893 2/25/2016 Jose Carrillo AP 3/31/2016 70.88
15894 2/25/2016 LARRY COULOMBE AP 3/31/2016 19.84
15895 2/25/2016 Kalib Cutler AP 3/31/2016 100.00
15896 2/25/2016 HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVIC AP 2/29/2016 480.00
15897 2/25/2016 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES AP 2/29/2016 178.29
15898 2/25/2016 IMAGE SOURCE, INC AP 2/29/2016 360.10
15899 2/25/2016 INFOSEND, INC. AP 2/29/2016 1,194.77
15900 212512016 INLAND WATER WORKS AP 2/29/2016 2,064.74
15901 2/25/2016 Lisa Martin AP 55.12
15902 2/25/2016 Gary Moe AP 3/31/2016 100.00
15903 2/25/2016 OFFICE DEPOT AP 2/29/2016 29.37
15904 2/25/2016 Larry Parent AP 3/31/2016 47.75
15905 2/25/2016 Safeguard Properties Safeguard Propert AP 3/31/2016 90.83
15906 2/25/2016 USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT AP 3/31/2016 36,314.84
15907 2/25/2016 VAGABOND WELDING SUPPLY AP 3/31/2016 100.77
15908 2/25/2016 WELLS TAPPING SERVICE, INC. AP 3/31/2016 400.00
15909 2/25/2016 MARINA WEST AP 2/29/2016 160.30
15910 2/25/2016 WONDER ELECTRIC CO INC AP 2/29/2016 6,633.00
15911 2/25/2016 XEROX CORPORATION AP 3/31/2016 219.46

Total Void Check Count: 2
Total Void Check Amount: 500.66
Total Valid Check Count: 81
Total Valid Check Amount: 109,863.98

BR-Checks by Date (4/22/2016 - 3:37 PM)

Page 2



Check No  Check Date Name Comment Module Void Clear Date Amount

Total Check Count: 83

Total Check Amount: 110,364.64

BR-Checks by Date (4/22/2016 - 3:37 PM) Page 3



General Ledger

Balance Sheet

User: mwest
Printed: 04/21/2016 - 2:33PM
Fund: All

Period:

9
Fiscal Year: 2016 M ﬁ EL l‘\

Fund ALFRE
Account Type Amount
01 - General Fund
Assets

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
01-00-131200 - CASH UNION BANK OF CA 560,762.25
01-00-131201 - UB RESTRICTED CASH ID GOAT MTN 469,845.02
01-00-131202 - UB UNRESTRICTD CASH ID GOAT MT 447,350.93
01-00-131300 - CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND 750.00
01-00-134000 - PETTY CASH FUND 800.00

Total CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS: 1,479,508.20

INVESTMENTS
01-00-133030 - LAIF UNENCUMBERED CASH FUND 92,728.65
01-00-133060 - LAIF-BASIC FACILITIES CHGS 39.392.00
01-00-133070 - LAIF-CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 70,000.00
01-00-133090 - LAIF EMERGENCY CONTINGENCIES 200,000.00
01-00-133100 - LAIF REPLACE & REFURBISH FUND 400,000.00
01-00-133110 - LAIF ENCUMBERED FOR PROJECTS 0.00
01-00-133111 - OPEN 0.00
01-00-133112 - OPEN 0.00
01-00-133120 - LAIF BOND DEBT SERVICE 121,001.00

Total INVESTMENTS: 923,121.65

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER
01-00-136000 - A/R INTEREST EARNINGS 0.00
01-00-137100 - A/R WATER 169,216.98
01-00-137110 - A/R AVAILABILITY-STANDBY 0.00
01-00-137120 - A/R AVAILABILITY-STANDBY IDB 0.00
01-00-137130 - A/R UNBILLED 39,225.00
01-00-139499 - CSA 70 W1 PRIOR YR LIEN RECEIV 0.00
01-00-139500 - 2009-10 LIEN-REC $41976 7,330.91
01-00-139510 - 2010-11 LIEN REC $33945 6,758.64
01-00-139520 - 2011-12 LIEN REC $36833 9,245.98
01-00-139530 - 2012-13 LIEN REC $39364 14,444.47
01-00-139540 - 2013-14 LIEN REC $29,632 9,443.33
01-00-139541 - 2014-15 LIEN REC $69,492 54,879.81
01-00-139600 - DUE FOR AMES/RECHE 045
01-00-139601 - DUE FOR HAZARD MITIGATION 2,446.10
01-00-139602 - DUE FROM AWACI 0.00
01-00-139900 - ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS (4,500.00)

Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER: 308,491.67

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER
01-00-138000 - A/R PROPERTY TAXES 31,829.18
01-00-138030 - ACCURED RECIEVABLE 0.00
01-00-139000 - A/R CUSTOMER PROJECTS 0.00

Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER: 31,829.18

GL - Balance Shect (4/21/2016 - 2:33 PM) Page 1



Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
INVENTORY
01-00-143010 - INVENTORY-WATER SYSTEM PARTS 128,812.78
01-00-143012 - INVENTORY CLEARING (689.04)
Total INVENTORY: 128,123.74
PREPAID EXPENSES
01-00-144000 - PREPAYMENTS 0.00
01-00-144010 - PREPAYMENTS W/C INS 1,997.61
01-00-144020 - PREPAYMENTS PL & PD LIAB INS 7,650.53
01-00-144030 - PREPAIDS 0.00
Total PREPAID EXPENSES: 9,648.14
FIXED ASSETS
01-00-111300 - FA ORGANIZATION 336,271.36
01-00-111301 - A/D ORGANIZATION (119,881.08)
01-00-111350 - FA LAND 90,108.62
01-00-111400 - FA BUILDINGS 237,604.03
01-00-111401 - A/D BUILDINGS (216,966.14)
01-00-111500 - FA YARDS 61,488.47
01-00-111501 - A/D YARDS (53,663.02)
01-00-111600 - FA FUEL TANKS 18,942.68
01-00-111601 - A/D FUEL TANK (14,435.73)
01-00-111700 - FA WATER SYSTEM 8,212,887.76
01-00-111701 - A/D WATER SYSTEM (5,358,125.26)
01-00-111800 - FA SHOP EQUIPMENT 41,327.36
01-00-111801 - A/'D SHOP EQUIPMENT (41,124.79)
01-00-111810 - FA MOBILE EQUIPMENT 662,570.48
01-00-111811 - A/D MOBILE EQUIPMENT (367,970.83)
01-00-111900 - FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT 206,342.19
01-00-111901 - A/D OFFICE EQUIPMENT (109,769.70)
Total FIXED ASSETS: 3,585,606.40
CONST. IN PROGRESS - OTHER
01-00-145010 - JV WELL 177,095.85
01-10-120050 - CIP EPA GRANT 0.00
Total CONST. IN PROGRESS - OTHER: 177,095.85
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
01-00-120540 - ALTERNATE POWER IMPROVEMENTS 23,576.53
01-00-120541 - 2015 DODGE RAM 1500 VIN3532 0.00
01-00-120542 - 2015 DODGE RAM 1500 VIN3533 0.00
01-00-120544 - LOOKOUT PIPELINE 701.59
01-00-120545 - HDWD TIE-IN 200.45
01-00-120546 - BDV/GOAT MTN (W1) INTEGRATE 200.46
Total CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS: 24,679.03
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
01-00-120600 - PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 60,987.00
Total PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS: 60,987.00
Total Assets: 6,729,090.86
Liabilities
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
01-00-225200 - ACCURED INTEREST PAYABLE 1,604.17
01-00-227000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 288.58
Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: 1,892.75
ACCRUED PAYROLL
01-00-229000 - ACCURED PAYROLL LIABILITIES 0.00
GL - Balance Sheet (4/21/2016 - 2:33 PM) Page 2



Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
01-00-229010 - GARNISHMENT WITHHOLDING 0.00
01-00-229100 - ACCURED EMP COMP BALANCES 59,185.78

Total ACCRUED PAYROLL: 59,185.78

ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES
01-00-229001 - FEDERAL PR TAX PAYABLE 0.00
01-00-229002 - STATE PR TAX PAYABLE 19.50
01-00-229003 - HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE (158.85)
01-00-229004 - 3RD PARTY INS PLAN PAYABLE 240.21
01-00-229005 - CALPERS PAYABLE 2,538.51

Total ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES: 2,639.37

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
01-00-225400 - UNCLAIMED FUNDS 437.54
01-00-225500 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS PENDING 0.00
01-00-226000 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 74,646.66

Total CUSTOMER DEPOSITS: 75,084.20

CIP DEPOSIT

01-00-226010 - DOLLAR GENERAL DEPOSIT (2,245.20)
Total CIP DEPOSIT: (2,245.20)

PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS

01-00-229500 - ACCRUED INT PAYABLE DV ID BNDS 1,855.50
Total PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS: 1,855.50

LONG TERM DEBT
01-00-211010 - REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - DV 140,977.05
01-00-223000 - REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - BH 385,000.00

Total LONG TERM DEBT: 525,977.05

PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY

01-00-223100 - PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY 408,884.00
Total PENSION NET PENSION LIABILITY: 408,884.00
PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW
01-00-223110 - PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS 109,542.00
Total PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW: 109,542.00
Total Liabilities: 1,182,815.45
Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE
01-00-301090 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL/HUD 291,035.88
01-00-301110 - FMHA GRANTS 758,297.76
01-00-310000 - FUND BALANCE 2,709,452.24
01-00-310010 - FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES 427.895.00

Total FUND BALANCE: 4,186,680.88

Total Fund Balance: 4,186,680.88

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance: 5,369,496.33

Total Retained Earnings: 1,357,349.91

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings: 5,544,030.79

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Eamnings: 6,726,846.24
Totals for Fund 01 - General Fund: 2,244.62

GL - Balance Sheet (4/21/2016 - 2:33 PM)

Page 3



| 33eq (Nd T€:T - 9107/17/¥) sueis 128png-1D
91vC % 14 000 81°e8y 891671 891571 00°000°C SNOLLV T ¥ANWOLSND 000£9¢-00-10
000 STL9E'E 000 STL9t'E- STLIL'Y STLIL'Y 00°00Y'1 ASNAIX T LNANINOA ADI4A0 00079¢-00-10
ASNAXET ONLLYYHJO-NON y4c |

000 L6'LYPE 806~ 000 L6LYE'806- L60T8°S69°T L6'078'569°T 00 €LY LBLI “S|BIOL GRS INUIAIY

PLLT 17 $09°L6 000 17 409°L6 65°69THST 65°69T'¥ST 00 L8 1SE SRIOL NS 01y
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 ANNIATY LNVYD DvVMY £66661-00-10
00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 AATY NOLLNERLLNOD TV.LIdVD 766661-00-10
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 [LVOLLIN QU4VZVH 404 LNVYID 166661-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 HHDAUW/SHNY 404 SANNA 066661-00-10
000 op'SSE L 000 9t'SSEL- 9P SSeL 9P SSeL 000 ILYYEdO NON) ¥THLO JWOINI 00096¥-00-10
ILL #8°T61 000 8761 91'L0E'T 91'L0E'T 00°00S°C HNODNI LSHYALNI 00026¥-00-10
ST8Yy 960°11 000 Tr'960'11 8S°€0611 8S°€06° 11 00°000°€T AATTXVLNID 10VDO WD Al 0v016+-00-10
18°1¢ tS0ESSI 000 $S0€S°S1 I HeTEE I P6T EE 00°ST8'8Y VHIA Ad SANOE AT FANODNI 0£016¥-00-10
6'LE S6'£96'81 000 €6'€96°81 SO'S10°IE SO'8I01¢ 00'786°6 IAS) AATT XVL TVIANAD 10VD 02016¥-00-10
LETC £TIrE6E 000 £TIre6t LLESSIE] LLESS9¢E! 00°006°SLI JO€ HED [dNT DANS L84d 1ovd 01016+-00-10
8C'8¢ 6867861 00°0 6862861 11°L€8°1€ 1T°LE]'IE 00'L99°1S HE V LSIA dANT AATT NID T0VD 00016¥-00-10
ANNIARY DNILVEHdO-NON ord

000 8€°TS6'S00°1- 000 8£TS6°S00° T 8EISS VYT 8E 1SS IVY'T 00665 SEV'I ‘S[e10] qns §od
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 HEASNVUL ¥ LVAM NISVEY:LLNI 00061¥-00-10
000 18°665°6L9- 000 18°665°6L9- 18665619 18°665°6L9 000 IM/OLVSD WOHA dALLDRLLSHY £00L11-00-10
000 85 TOL'9YS- 000 8P'TOLOYS-  8FTOL'9FS 8 T0LOS 000 A/0LVSD WO A LI LSTANN Z00L1+-00-10
000 6101 1V~ 000 6L 10T Iy 6E1SS°06 6£7155°06 000561 (ONILY¥3dO) UIHLO INODNI 000L1+-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 I ALI'TIDVA4/LOINNOD HINOIDNI 0005 1+-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1LVAM ATNG AHAHLIN HNODNI 000¥1¥-00-10
£yl PS 6T LO1 000 PSP6T L0l 9P'SEO'TSY 9¥'$€0°TS9 00°0€£°65L HOUVHD HDIAYAS DISVE 000€14-00-10
1sL 00'085°SS 000 00°085°SS 000281 00081 00°000°%L ANVLS/ALITIEVTIVAV GNODNI 000T1+-00-10
ST8I 9L'YLS 86 000 9L'9LS'86 FTTLY THt FTTLY 1k 00°6¥T 0¥S YLV ATATLIN GINOINI 00011+-00-10
000 000 000 000 00°000°6 00°000°6 00°000°6 ADUVHO SALLI'TIOVA DISvd 01001%-00-10
000 000 000 000 00°0L5°€ 000LS°E 00°0LS°E 4 NOLLYTTVLSNI ANIT ADIAYES 00001¥-00-10
ANNIATY ONILVYAdO S0d
judunedac] o 00-10  ¥dog
pun,| |eadusn) 10 puny
JqeneAy 9, Jqepieay JUNOWIY PIqUININ JeA LA junowy (LA junowy polldg  junowy ja3png uondridsaq Jaquiny JUNoDYy
H \UN_ v, —\/_ :poriag
Wd TeT -9107/1TF ‘paiutid
s

snyelg 193png
I93paT [eIdUAN)



7 afing (Nd T€T - 9107/17/p) smams 198png-190

6L0€ 99'pS8°S1T 000 99°vS8°CIC  PESIISSY PESIIS8Y 00°0L600L S0 qng g1y
00'0 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 SL12d10¥dd OL AVAHIIAO 009195-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 [[OYUd OL dXH IONIUL TTOUAVd 005196-10-10
(G 081571 000 08151 0T'85¥'1 07’85t 00°000°€ NOILLYDONAA 34 AO0TdNE 00119¢-10-10
(347 11°101'69 000 11°101°69 68'868'98 68'86898 00°000°9S 1 NVANSNI SLLIANI L A0 TdNE 000196-10-10
8¢'C 04991 000 0L'991 0£'€€8°9 0£'¢€8'9 00°000°L ONILNIIJ/SAITddNS 21440 00€095-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ANVAOUd 052095-10-10
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 JAIT9Y AVIT 0£C096-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 7ZLOATTOONN SNAI'T-Ldda avd 122095-10-10
6866 16'866 000 16'866 60°1 601 00000°1 ASNIdXH L94d avd 0CT095-10-10
£’ 1Y POv16'T 00°0 PO'v16C 96°S80't 96'$80'Y 00°000°L 'A% SHDIAAO ANVIOIIAAMOd 002095-10-10
89°6¢ 9T LIS'L 00°0 9TLIS'L vL'T86'S PLI86'S 00°00S°¢1 SNOILJIIOSINS % SHNd 081095-10-10
798¢ rsiry 00°0 crsiry 88°6£5°9 88'6£59 00°659°01 ASNAIXH dJNOD SHINAOM 0L1096-10-10
LOOF €905 t1 00°0 £9°705°+1 LES6Y'1T LES6Y'1T 00°00T°9¢ ISNAdXT ALI'TIAVITALIIdOUd 091095-10-10
89°CI1 SUILL'S 000 SIILL'S S8'8TL6E S8'8TL 68 00°005°SY YAHLO-AYES TVNLOVILNOD 0r1095-10-10
000 08'T86- 000 08'T786- 08°CEH 1 08°¢Er’ 00°0S¥ HSNHIXH ONITIVIA 071096-10-10
[4%:14 SL'06S'Y 000 SL06S' Y ST606'7 ST 6067 000056 IM/LANYALNI X VA ANOHIHTAL 011096-10°10
£9°¢ €L19L 000 €L 19L LT8LLTI LTYLLTI 00°0vS'E1 SHXVL TIOYAVd 060095-10-10
8p'ce 1§'v0L'vT 000 1Sv0L'vT 6Y°060°67 606067 00°S6L°€L NOLLNEIY.LNOD S¥ad 080095-10-10
H'9¢ 88Tyl 000 8RFTY'| TISL8T TISL8T 00°00S% 1T SAS LOVILNOD - NLW LVOD 1£0098-10-10
1A 4 LEYTS 00°0 LEYFEF £9°€59°9 £9°€59'9 00°00S°11 TVYDAT-AYLS TYNLIVILNOD 0L0096-10-10
000 00'89L- 000 00'89L- 00'89L°0¢ 00'89L°0¢ 00°000°0€ JOLIANV-AYLS TVNLOVILNOD 090096-10-10
08°9¢ 05 9P L 000 0S 9r'vL 0S°€8€°€0¢ 05°€8€°€0¢ 000€8°LLT LVSNAdWOD JALLVYLSININAY 0£0095-10-10
ASNHIXH JALLVYLSININGY Sid
uonensiuwpy 10-10 ~QDD

00°0 9L°0S9°9SL  9L'p98' ST T 9L v98'STH'T- 00'v12°699°1- sfeol, qng g0 1da

000 1TL69'IST- 000 1TL6Y'1ST- 17795669 17°956°69¢ 00°65T°811 s[ejo], qng asuadxy

000 1TL69°1S1- 000 1TL69°1S1-  1T7956'69¢C 17°956°69¢ 00657811 ‘S|eo, qng 79
000 65'608°6- 000 65°608°6" 65°608°6 65°608°6 000 TVSOdSIA LASSY (SSOT) NIVD 000%65-00-10
000 £8°069°1 00°0 £8°069°1 £8°069°1- £8'069°1~ 000 OSIA dSNAdXH 000£65-00-10
000 89°L0T 1~ 00°0 89°L0T'1- 89°679°8 896798 00°CY'L (NOY Ad - ASNIdXH LSHAYHLNI 000165-00-10
00001 00°000°% 00°0 00°000'% 000 000 00°000't SL1SOD NOLLOATA 000185-00-10
00001 00°L£1'8 000 00°LEL'S 000 000 00°LE1'8 A ANITAdId VMA - NLIN LVOD 10S€LS-00-10
00°001 00°00¢°€L 000 00°00€°€L 000 000 00°00€°€L L949d INITAdId VMIN 00S€LS-00-10
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 NOILLVZILIONYV 0011L5-00-10
00'0 8TV10'S1T- 000 8TYIOSIT- 8THIOSIT 8TYI0SIT 000 ASNHJIXH NOLLYIOHYdHd 0001LS-00-10
00°0¢ 10°S79°6 000 10°529°6 66'v79°6 66'¥T9°6 000ST'61 ANOSY H4 - ISNAdXH LSHUIALNI 0000L5-00-10
000 98°¢7S'El- 00°0 98°€TS' €I~ 98°€TS'El 98°¢€7S°¢1 000 SdHd dVOMOD 0LVYSD 005+96-00-10
000 LS010'9- 000 LS010°9- LS09L'8 LS09L°8 00°05LT AdXH ALLVILSININAY 4THLO 000¥95-00-10
JIqBJIBAY %, Jqe[ieAy JunoWy PAIIGUINIUY JeA LA Junowy (LA junowy poudg  junowy Ja3png uoydLidsaqg JaquInN] JUN0IY



¢ 08eq (A T€T - 9107/1T/p) smg 128png-1D
HASNddXd JALLVALSININAY Sid
$10310211(] 60-10 dag

000 18 1€9°80T 61 1L9°VEY 61 1LY VEY 00°€0E° €YY 'sgelol qng 6o 1da

3443 18°1£9°80¢ 000 I81€9°80T 61 1L9PEY 6l 1L9PEY 00°€0€°¢Y9 'sjelo], qng asuadxg

3443 1871£9°80C 000 1871€9°80C 61 1L9'VEY 61 1LY PEY 00 €0E°EY9 S|eI0L qns $0d
00°001 00°00S"L 000 00008'L 000 000 00°00S°L YALVM STINV-NLN LVOD 100TkS-S0-10
00001 00°00S°L1 00°0 00°008°L1 000 000 00°00S°Lt ULLVM SHNYV 000ckS-S0-10
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 ASNAJXA Y09V A4ZITVLIdVD 10L1¥S-S0-10
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 dID OLdXd 00L1#S-S0-10
000 AN e 000 6l €rety’s €r619’s 00°00S°€ ONILVYHJO ¥HHLO-NLAN LVOD 10€1+5-S0-10
00°0 €T E9V'8- 000 €T E9Y'8- €TEISLL ETEISLE 00'050°6 SASNHIXH SNOILVYAdO ¥IHLO 00€1#5-S0-10
°0'sT €TPST9 000 €TPST9 LL'SPLSI LL'SPL'81 00°000°ST D0€/STTAM YIAMOI-NLA LVOD 1§C1$S-S0°10
SLee 19°60€°ST 000 19°60€°SC 6£°069°67 6£°069°6v 00'000°SL SAANNA 2 STTIAM 4IMOd 0ST1+S-S0-10
1329 LS'8S¢E 000 LS'8S¢ 38 A (3 Al Al 000099 ASNAJIXHT NOLLOFANISIA 01Z1+S-S0-10
000 IyiL- 000 IVyLL- I7'¥€6°C 17 7€6'T 00091°C ASNAdXT SNOILLVIINNNINOD 0611+S-50-10
000 0T'90€°61- 000 07'90€'61-  07'90€0T 07'90€°0C 00°000°1 IVIN/JEY DNIATING-NLN LVOD 1S11#S-S0-10
8L°0C LO'8LOT 000 LO'8LO'T £6'176°L €6176'L 00°000°01 'dHA/ADNVNAILNIVIA ONIATING 0ST1¥S-S0-10
00T £8'906°S 000 £8'906°¢C LI'€6S°€C L1°€65°¢€T 0000562 A WALSAS YALVM-NLN LVOD EP1IPS-SO-10
00001 00°00¢ 000 00°00S 000 000 00008 1ISOD SNOILVAVOXHA-NLWN LVOD TrI1PS-S0-10
L6'T6 989t 00°0 98’ v 14832 148953 00°00S €S 40 ALNNOD NOLLVAVOXA I#11+S-S0-10
08'8C 81'¢SO'11 000 81'¢S6°11 T8'9PS6T 8'9vS°6C 0000S° 1y SUIVdTT WALSAS d3LVAA or11+5-50-10
298 0T8+T’LI 000 0T'8PTLI 08°15L°C 08'1SL°T 00000°0C ONRIHANIONG-NLN LVOD 1THI¥S-S0-10
Y9'6L 08'v$8'1€ 000 08'¥S8°1€ 0T’ sPI'8 0TS’ 00°000°0¢ HHAANION-AYS TVALDVILNOD 0C11¥S-S0-10
el 00°€C 000 00°€C 00°LLY'] 00°LLY'1 00°00L°1 ONILSAL dILVM-NLN LVOD IT1T#S-S0-10
17843 00651 000 00°651°1 00'1¥L°T 007 1vL'T 00002t ONILSAL dILVAL 0111+$-S0-10
000 [ 1 ard 000 SL89F°C SE8YYT- SE8IYT- 000 ADVIANRIHS S601+S-S0-10
098¢ WSLS'E 000 wSLS'E 8S'HT6'8 8S'¥TO'8 00°00S°TI 1ITddNS/IVIN ATAII-NLAN LVOD 1601¥5-S0-10
L6'61 P T66'v 000 Y766t 96°L00°0C 9$°L00°0C 00°000°ST SAITddNS ¥ STVIIALVIN A1H14 0601+5-50-10
60°CI1 9619 000 96°19L PP'8ES°S PH'8€S°S 0000¢'9 TAN4-NLW LVOD 1L01¥S-S0-10
10°eY $0'€€0°6 000 P0'€€0°6 96996°11 96'996'11 00000°1T TANA-ASNAIXA ATOIHAA 0LOIYS-S0-10
000 wosl- 000 oS- r0s8'T r0s8'C 00°00L°C YLOVAL/AINOA/HAA-NLA LVOD 1901%$-S0-10
£6'vS 8LEP6'Y 00°0 SLEV6'Y 950t IS0y 00'000°6 dX3 dINOFANIOLIVIL/ATIINAA 0901+5-50-10
6L roes 000 oes 867081 86081 00'0TL STOULNOD OLNV 0S01¥5-50-10
€L'TT Yo'StL 000 Fo'StL 90'9€6°C 909€6'C 00'78T°¢ SINAOLINN 0€01¥65-S0-10
8¢ 1€ 06'vL6'E8 000 06'7L6'E8 01919°'€81 01919°¢81 00'165°L9¢ NOLLVSNAdINOID SNOILVIIJO 0201¥S-50-10
ASNAJIXHE SNOILVYHdO sod
suonesadp S0-10 wdagg

00'0 99'pS8SIT  HESITSSY PESITSSY 00°0L6'00L isjeio], qng [0 daQ

6L70¢ 99'pS8°SI1T 00°0 99°pS8°SIT  PESII'S8Y PESII'S8Y 00°0L6'00L s[e10] qug osuadxy
Jqeieay ¢, Jlqe[ieay unouwry pUI3quINIuY deA QLA Junowy QLA junowy potadg jyunowy 333png uonduasaq LquIny JunoRNy



t o8¢ (N TE€T - 910T/17/p) sueg 198png-10

L1°S¢E 17 Sv1°89 000 17 SF18Y L£°009°5C1 LE£7009°5T1 8LSFL'EO] s|eio], qng asuodxy

L1'SE 17°Sv1°89 000 17 SH1789 LE009° S LE009°ST1 gLsrLeol S0l qQng 0zd
00°S¢ 00°0€+'C 00°0 00°0£¥°C 00°06T°L 0006T°L 0002L'6 LN LVOD-HIVM.LA0S DNITHE 786195-01-10
L9t 06'€65°1 000 06°€65°1 01'908° I 01'908'1v 00°00t' ey VM LA0S ONITTI] % TVIONVNI.A 286195-01-10
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 INTALINOA ADILA0 086195-01-10
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 ALIHM - VAODVL VLOAOL S10¢ 8L46196-01-10
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 AVED -VINOIV.L VLOAOL §10T 9L6195-01-10
00001 6£°€80°¢E 00°0 6£7£80°EE 000 000 6£°¢80°¢€¢ 'EHA 00S T INVH #XF ADA0A S10T PL619S-01-10
00001 6£°€80°¢E 00°0 6£°€80°€E 000 000 6£'€80°¢E CHA 0051 WYY IDA0d vX¥ S10T £L6195-01-10
90'81 £9°1€6'6 000 £9°1€6°6 LE'890°SY LE'890'SY 00°000°5S 00SEINVY 9Da0d TL6195-01-10
000 00°€£9°9- 000 00°€£9°9- 00°€£99 00°€€9°9 000 INFILSAS A:LLVAL 0L619S-01-10
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 ADVIOLS TN §96196-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SAAUVA 096195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 DONIANA 401440 §66195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ANV 056195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NOILVZINVDYO S¥6195-01-10
00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 dINOT dOHS 0v6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SA4 AT ¥ALVM LLNVID DVMY 126195-01-10
000 00099~ 000 00'099- 007099 00099 000 TVDAT- 1A 916196-01-10
000 000 000 00°0 006561 0065761 006561 1d3Y JOLOW/dNNA O TTdM Al €06195-01-10
000 L8119 00°0 L8°19- L3819 L8119 000 ALNI (1) NLW 1VOD ANV Ad€ $06195-01-10
000 L8°19- 000 L8119 L3819 L8119 000 LNVYD NI-HIL dMAH £06195-01-10
000 88°19- 000 88°19 8819 8819 000 ANITEAdId LNOMOO0T <06195-01-10
000 8EPYI- 000 8EPPl- 8EPri R 44! 000 $SOTIT dINT 4IMOd LTV 10619¢-01-10
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 ATINO dID 404 AVAHIIAO 006195-01-10
00°0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 1H[0Ud dIM OL dAI'TddV 40dV'] 661950-01-10
000 06'€SE'7 000 06°€5¢" v~ 06°€SEY 06 €SEY 000 JUr0¥Ud dID OL dAI'lddV 4Od V1 861950-01-10
ASNAIXA IO 0ca
diD 01-10 o

000 SOCLE' S6'LTIET S6'LTIET 0000S'1€ sjeio], qng 60 1daq

86°9C SO'TLE'® 000 SOTLE'S S6'LTIET S6°LTI'ET 00005 1€ 's[elo], qng asuddxz

86°9C S0CLE'S 000 SO'TLE'S S6'LTIET S6'LTIET 0000S° 1€ ‘s|eioL qns €174
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SAXV.L TTOUAVI 060095-60-10
000 96 e~ 000 9S P 1~ 95 vHY°L 95 Ht9°L 0000€9 JHNOTNOD YOLOTAIA 920095-60-10
oLt 17°68% 000 1758 6SY18'S 6StI8’S 0000¢9 AATVLS ¥OLDAUIA §T0095-60-10
€0°¢8 SEO9I'S 000 [SAI Y IS AN §9°0€11 0000€°9 LAVIHINEG 40L0TYId ¥20095-60-10
1313 LY 16¥°T 000 LY 16¥°T £5°808°¢ £5°808°¢ 00°00€'9 ONOHOT-THOD ¥OLDAYIA €20095-60-10
£6'vC 8€°0LS1 000 8€°0LS"1 9°6TL'y 96TL'Y 0000€°9 AARREIW 4OLDHYId 120095-60-10
Jjqepeay %, Jlqe[reAy junowy pasdqunduy JeA QLA junowry QLA junowy pordd  junowy jaSpng uondriasaq JQUINN JUNoDY



¢ afeq (Nd T€T - 910T/1T/p) smElg wipng-19H
000 69'vS9'LST' T 16'6VE'LSE 16°6¥€"LSE 1~ TU669'66° sje1o), woday

0L'0T TL'90E"6bE 000 TL90E'6PE 90 ILY'SEE’] 90 1LP'8EC" 8LLLL'L8Y'L s|ee), asuadyy

000 LELPE'806- 000 LELYE'806-  L6'0T8S69'T L6'0T8'S69°T 007 €LY L8L 'S[RIO], INUAIY
000 69'$S9°LST' T 16°6VE'LSE - 16°6V€'LSE1- TT'569'66" S[eI0], QNS [0 pun.

0L°0T TL'90E'6VE 000 TL90E'6YE 90 1LP'8EC'] 90°1L¥"8EE | 8LLLL'L8YL s|elo], qng asuadxy punyg

000 L6LYE'806- 000 L6LYE'806-  L6°0T8'S69'T L6'0T8'S69'T 007 €LY L8L 'S[BIOL QNG dNUADY pun.
000 1P'SPI'89  LE009'STE LE009'ST1 8L'SPL'E61 's[EoL qng g1 wdog

Aqeeay o, dlqeeay unoury pasaquinduy JeA LA Junowy QLA junowy pord junowy 133png uondisaQq J2quIny Junoddy



Bank Reconciliation

Checks by Date
User: mwest
Printed: 04/22/2016 - 3:36PM
Cleared and Not Cleared Checks
Print Void Checks Mavch zolb
Check No  Check Date  Name Comment Module Void Clear Date Amount
0 3/4/2016 BURRTEC WASTE&RECYC AP 3/31/2016 85.78
0 3/4/2016 FIRST NATIONAL BANK AP 3/31/2016 709.90
0 3/4/2016 SO CAL EDISON AP 3/31/2016 6,563.90
0 3/4/2016 CALPERS AP 3/31/2016 200.00
15912 3/4/2016 APPLE VALLEY COMMUNICATION AP 3/31/2016 50.00
15913 3/4/2016 AVALON URGENT CARE INC. AP 3/31/2016 100.00
15914 3/4/2016 BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS AP 3/31/2016 480.00
15915 3/4/2016 CLINICAL LABORATORY OF SB, IN AP 3/31/2016 380.00
15916 3/4/2016 FLYERS ENERGY LLC AP 3/31/2016 2,469.17
15917 3/4/2016 JARED HUNTZINGER AP 3/31/2016 73.00
15918 3/4/2016 INFOSEND, INC. AP 3/31/2016 174.90
15919 3/4/2016 INLAND WATER WORKS AP 3/31/2016 1,554.70
15920 3/4/2016 J & G GARAGE AP 3/31/2016 20.00
15921 3/4/2016 MB CONSERVATION ASSOC AP 3/31/2016 250.00
15922 3/4/2016 MOJAVE DESERT AIR QUALITY AP 3/31/2016 869.44
15923 3/4/2016 MOJAVEWIFI.COM LLC AP 3/31/2016 95.00
15924 3/4/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN AP 3/31/2016 73.00
15925 3/4/2016 OFFICE DEPOT AP 3/31/2016 125.33
15926 3/4/2016 PREMIER ACCESS INSURANCE, CC AP 3/31/2016 749.81
15927 3/4/2016 SDRMA AP 3/31/2016 517.43
15928 3/4/2016 SL PARKER CA, LLC, BUILDERS AP 3/31/2016 56.39
15929 3/4/2016 VAGABOND WELDING SUPPLY AP 3/31/2016 18.36
15930 3/4/2016 VERIZON CALIFORNIA AP 3/31/2016 377.00
15931 3/4/2016 SDRMA AP 3/31/2016 10,416.24
0 3/10/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 3/31/2016 202.14
0 3/10/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 3/31/2016 2,240.83
0 3/10/2016 EDD PAYROLL AP 3/31/2016 598.08
0 3/10/2016 CALPERS AP 3/31/2016 3,021.55
0 3/10/2016 CASDU AP 3/31/2016 205.38
0 3/10/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 3/31/2016 412
0 3/10/2016 EDD PAYROLL AP 3/31/2016 1.28
0 3/10/2016 CALPERS AP 3/31/2016 17.70
15932 3/10/2016 TERRY BURKHART PR 106.90
15933 3/10/2016 JUDY CORL-LORONO PR 3/31/2016 106.90
15934 3/10/2016 J LARRY COULOMBE PR 3/31/2016 320.71
15935 3/10/2016 MICHAEL MCBRIDE PR 3/31/2016 199.31
15936 3/10/2016 JAMES STALEY PR 3/31/2016 310.21
15937 3/10/2016 MICHELLE CORBIN PR 3/31/2016 1,338.38
15938 3/10/2016 DESTINY DIAZ PR 3/31/2016 990.04
15939 3/10/2016 ROSA SANDOVAL PR 3/31/2016 581.18
15940 3/10/2016 MARY HELEN TUTTLE PR 3/31/2016 279.15
15941 3/10/2016 MARINA WEST PR 3/31/2016 3,740.29
15942 3/10/2016 JAMES BOYD PR 3/31/2016 1,294.77
15943 3/10/2016 MICHAEL CARUSO PR 3/31/2016 850.15
15944 3/10/2016 JARED HUNTZINGER PR 3/31/2016 1,035.28
15945 3/10/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN PR 3/31/2016 1,256.25

BR-Checks by Date (4/22/2016 - 3:36 PM) Page 1



Check No Check Date  Name Comment Module Void Clear Date Amount
15946 3/10/2016 DAVID REWAL PR 3/312016 1,913.09
15947 3/10/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN PR 3/312016 129.56
15948 3/10/2016 ELK GROVE AUTO GROUP INC AP 3/31/2016 45,068.37
0 3/18/2016 AT&T MOBILITY AP 3/31/2016 323.66
0 3/18/2016 CINTAS CORPORATION #150 AP 3/31/2016 154.56
15949 3/18/2016 AKLUFI AND WYSOCKI AP 3/31/2016 1,278.75
15950 3/18/2016 IMAGE SOURCE, INC AP 3/31/2016 185.51
15951 3/18/2016 INLAND WATER WORKS AP 3/31/2016 1,362.04
15952 3/18/2016 J & G GARAGE AP 3/31/2016 353.67
15953 3/18/2016 OFFICE DEPOT AP 3/31/2016 310.45
15954 3/18/2016 SDRMA AP 3/31/2016 10,416.24
15955 3/18/2016 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES AP 3/31/2016 271.04
15956 3/18/2016 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT AP 3/31/2016 46.50
15957 3/18/2016 USA BLUEBOOK AP 3/31/2016 678.21
15958 3/18/2016 VALLEY INDEPENDENT PRINTING AP 3/31/2016 288.90
15959 3/18/2016 BDVWA AP Void 666.19
15960 3/18/2016 PLATINUM CONSULTING GROUP L AP 3/31/2016 5,465.00
0 3/24/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 3/31/2016 120.76
0 3/24/2016 IRS PAYROLL AP 3/31/2016 2,070.06
0 3/24/2016 EDD PAYROLL AP 3/31/2016 502.86
0 3/24/2016 CALPERS AP 3/31/2016 3,039.26
0 3/24/2016 CASDU AP 3/31/2016 205.38
15961 3/24/2016 JLARRY COULOMBE PR 3/31/2016 427.62
15962 3/24/2016 MICHAEL MCBRIDE PR 3/31/2016 199.31
15963 3/24/2016 MICHELLE CORBIN PR 3/31/2016 1,338.38
15964 3/24/2016 DESTINY DIAZ PR 3/31/2016 1,052.16
15965 3/24/2016 ROSA SANDOVAL PR 3/31/2016 609.52
15966 3/24/2016 MARY HELEN TUTTLE PR 3/31/2016 439.67
15967 3/24/2016 MARINA WEST PR 3,428.20
15968 3/24/2016 JAMES BOYD PR 3/31/2016 1,669.46
15969 3/24/2016 MICHAEL CARUSO PR 3/31/2016 867.87
15970 3/24/2016 JARED HUNTZINGER PR 3/31/2016 1,350.17
15971 3/24/2016 LOGAN NOUNNAN PR 3/31/2016 1,078.20
15972 3/24/2016 DAVID REWAL PR 3/31/2016 1,462.34

Total Void Check Count: 1
Total Void Check Amount: 666.19
Total Valid Check Count: 79
Total Valid Check Amount: 133,216.72
Total Check Count: 80

BR-Checks by Date (4/22/2016 - 3:36 PM)

Page 2



Check No  Check Date Name Comment Module Void Clear Date Amount

Total Check Amount: 133,882.91

BR-Checks by Date (4/22/2016 - 3:36 PM) Page 3



‘pua-1e3A 3B Pa}j12U0I3I 3q ||IM SISUICXD 1IUIPU| ,

) A N\
& & a° ° ® N\
i N I © © ©
& & & &S
)
000°00T$ _,
000'002$ &
TSDNIDG e 2R
000'00€S 3
000'00%$ S
_./ 000'005$ &
000'009$ §
N 0000028
000°'008%
spun4 pa1o141say
7LE'9sy S |(68°LTS'ET) S (33sse [ended 3Jeys 3503 %0¢€) 00SE VY 3900d| 9T0Z/TT/E
068°69v S |(87°/€8C) S SI1DIHIA Q131 MIN OML 40 DNIddINDI TVNIH| 9T0Z/T/T
2L’y S |(90°0v6'vS) S S312IH3A Q1314 OML 40 ISYHOUN| STOZ/TE/L
£99'¢2Ss S |(OT'09€’0ST) S HO1OVYL 404 INIWISHNENIFY| STOZ/TE/L
£20'8/9 S 00°£20849 S VSD WOYH4 LNINSHNESIA| ST0Z/02/L
ISN3IdX3 aNNd INNONYV
JONVIVd NOILdIYOS30 NOILDVSNVYL i1vd
A31O¥1Ss3y NOILDVSNVYL

AYVINININS LNNOJJV HSVD A31J141S3y
NIVINNOW LVOD 1O141SI1d LNJINIAOYdINI

9T0¢ ‘6C A¥VYNYEL34 DNIAN3 AOIY3d




‘pua-1eaA 1e pa||1ou03as 3q ||IM Sasuadxa 1alpu) ,

YSE?) PAIINIISDIUN [BI0 | mmenem

Spun4 pajulsalun

000°00T$
000002S
000°00ES
000°00vS
000'00SS
000°009%

(8€'vz8'TE) S «SISNIAXT LIIHIA WO Al €D 9T/STOZA| 9T0Z/T/¥
1SE LYY s |(8€¥z9'v2) $ +SISNIdXI LD3¥10 WO aI 20 9T/ST0ZAd| 910Z/T/T
SL6'TLY S |(€29¥9'€s) S «SISNIdX3 1D3HIA WD al TO 91/5102A4| sT0Z/T/0T
779'ses S £2°'999°0€¢ S VS INOY4 ININ3SHNESIA , IVNIY,| 5T02/91/6
95676 S 18°556'v6T $ vSD WOY4 LNIWSYNgsIal s1oz/0z/.L

ISN3IdX3 ANNJ INNOWY
JONVIVY Q3LONLSTYNN 11S043a NOILdIYIS3A NOILIDVSNVYL ilva

AYVYINIAINS INNODJJV HSVI A3 LIIHLSTINN
NIVANNOW 1VOD 1I141S1ad LNJINIAOHdINI

9T0T ‘6Z AYVYNYE3d ONIANI AOIY3d




1/1/16
To: Marina West

From: Destiny Diaz
Subject: Service Order Report March 2016

SERVICE ORDER REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016

J |A IS |[O N ID |J |[F IM |[A M |J YTD
After Hours Call Out 2 71 2] 1 of 1 1 1 0 15
AirVac Maintenance 0l 0/ 0 o ©of 0] O 0O & 6
AirVac Replacement 3 1 3] 8 3] 8 74 8 O 41
Booster Repair/Maintenance (New Category) 0] 0] 0] 0 ©Of 0] 0Of 0 O 1
Bulk Stations: Maintenance of of] of o O O O 0 0O 0
Close Account 0] 2 0of O 1 0] 2 0] O 5
Customer Requested Asst 1 9] 8| 14 9] 6/ 6] 4] 6 63
Reported Leaks 3l 71 20 5] of 3] 0 of 4 24
Destroy Service Line of 1 0ol Oof 3 0] O] 0o © 4
Exchange Meter 2l 3] 31 5§ 0Of 4 3| 6 5 31
Facility Inspections* 4 0] 0] O] o0 O 0 o] 1 £
Fire Flow Test 1 0] of 0 0 o0 0 0 O 1
Flush Deadend/Blowoffs of 0] of 1 0] 0 1 of O 2
General Maintenance 0of 2f of of 0 O 2| 0 0O 4
Hangtag 12| 10] 14| 7 11| 10| 11| 7{ 10 92
Hydrant Maint. 0f 0] 0] 0f O] 0 of 0] 32 32
Install New Service of of 1 0o 0f 1 0] O 2
Lock-Off's 17| 16] 22| 36/ 19[ 26] 21| 11| 18 186
Miscellaneous 7] 9] 13 7 4] 6] 51 3] § 59
Office Repairs 0f 0f 0 O 0f 0] of 0] ©O 0
Open New Service of 1 1 of 0 0] 1 0] 0O 3
Pressure Complaint 0l 2 0 3 0o 0 1 o] 2 8
Pull Meter o 1 11 o0l 1] O 1] 0 O 4
Read Meter 20] 11} 12| 14| 10| 9| 17] 17| 15 125
Repair Mainline 0l 0] 0 2 0 0 t 0o O 3
Repair Service Line 2 7] 4 2y 0o 1 11 2| 4 23
Replace Service Line 8{ 11 8| 3| 0] 6] 4 5] 4 49
Reread Meter 17| 24| 17| 23| 13} 13| 17| 21| 14 159
Safety Meeting 0of 0o/ 0o 0O 0 0 o0 0 O 0
Tamper of o) of 0] 0O o0 1] 0 © 1
Tank/Reservoir Maintenance/Repairs 1 of of of 0 0 0 o0 © 1
Unlock Service 17| 16] 24| 39| 19] 29| 24| 21| 25 214
Valve Maintenance 41 36| 28} 54 79| 31| 33] 0] O 302
Verify Meter Locked 6| 8 7] 0f 12| 0] 5[ 6 45
Water Quality Issues ** 0of of of Oof o0 0O 0O 0 O 0
Well Repairs/Maint. And Water Level 0] 0 0] 3 of 0] Of 0O 2 5
TOTAL 159| 182| 170| 235| 172|165/ 161| 111|159 O 0| 0| 1514
*Includes Inspections for Fire Extinguishers, Vehicles and Facilities
** Includes Water Quality (taste, odor, color)




DATE: 4/22/2016
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kit Boyd
RE: MARCH 2016 Production
Cubic Feet Total Gallons Average Total
Pumped Pumped GPM Running Time __ acre feet

Well 2 Well is "inactive”
Well 3 85,770 641,560 390 27.4 1.97
Well 4 Well is "inactive”
Well 6 159,480 1,192,910 386 51.5 3.66
Well 7 68,880 515,222 344 25.8 1.58
Well 8 179,900 1,345,652 866 259 413
Well 9 439,100 3,284,468 643 85.2 10.08
Well 10 22,080 165,158 91 304 0.51
Total 955,210 7,144,971 484 246.2 21.93
*Well Pump replaced and production restored to approx. 90 gpm
A Boosters 65,960 493,381 138 59.4
C Boosters 129,900 971,652 318 50.9
Total 195,860 1,465,033

Prepared By

Date

=) -
ReviewedBy L2227

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-Production\New Monthly Production-2007-2016\New Monthly Production and Well Stats -



FROM:
RE:

Well GMW1

Well GMw2*

Well GMW3

Total

Booster # 1

Booster # 2

4/22/2016

Board of Directors

Kit Boyd

March 2016 Goat Mountain Well Production

Cubic Feet Total Gallons Average Total
Pumped Pumped GPM Running Time __acre feet
106,730 798,340 223 59.7 2.45
99,204 742,045 206 60 2.28
165,600 1,238,688 345 59.8 3.80
371,534 2,779,073 258 179.5 8.53
NO FLOW METER AT G.M. BOOSTERS
19.5
102

* Well 2 total production estimated from hour meter as flow meter appears inaccurate

Flow meter testing is being scheduled.

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-Production\New Monthly Production-2007-2016\Goat mountain production




Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Agency Office
622 S. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

Board of Directors

J. Larry Coulombe, President
Michael McBride, Vice President
Judy Corl-Lorono, Secretary

J. Dennis Staley, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
Terry Burkhart, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, PG, General Manager ;

A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

-

Board of Directors’ "
Regular Meeting Minutes &

Board Meeting Office
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA#

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance W)
Led by Sharon Conkle. @

Roll Call ; ;
Directors Present: . L# 1) be

Staley

Burkhart
Staff Present: ¢ \QM a West (via telephone)

Michelle Corbin

Approval of A
Motion to apgr

gneral Manager to File Applications with CA Office of Emergency Services

ion Grant Program for Two Projects

Generap Manager West reviewed the two projects of interest; the “Pump and Well Block
Buildings” and “Hondo/Ruby Wash Storm Water Capture”. The “Pump and Well Block Buildings”
project would enclose the well pumps from the outside elements. A portion of this application
would be to determine the cost estimate.

Regarding the “Hondo/Ruby Wash Storm Water Capture”, the Agency is seeking a partnership
with perhaps the Mojave Water Agency or the County of San Bernardino. GM West stated she is
scheduled to meet with representatives from both of these entities next month.

Public comments:
Anonymous, commented on the Ruby Wash and issues residents have had with rain run-off.

Approved XX-XX-2016 -1111 -



Motion No. 16-014
(After brief Board discussion), Director Corl-Lorono made a motion to authorize General Manager
to prepare and submit full applications to CA Office of Emergency Services under the Hazard
Mitigation Grant Program for the “Pump and Well Block Buildings” and the “Hondo/Ruby Wash
Storm Water Capture” projects. Director McBride seconded the motion.

MSC' (Corl-Lorono/McBride)
Coulombe: Y

McBride: Y

Corl-Lorono: Y

Staley: Y

Burkhart: Y

Initiating of Procedure for a Cost-Of-Living Adjustment (COLA) to the Board of\Bl(Efctgrs
Compensation Via Future Ordinance \

General Manager West reviewed the process of the Cost-Of-Living Adjustment. er‘themBoard of
Directors. West also reminded the Board this is only the first step and they re notiwoting on the
increase in compensation tonight. N
Public Comments:

Anonymous stated she has no problem with this raise. ;s,:"-;‘j..

Motion No. 16-015 \\& \,
(After brief Board discussion), Vice President McBride made} !,mo‘hon to direct staff to initiate the
process for increasing the Board of Directors per dlem compensation by five percent (5%) for
fiscal year 2016/2017. The motion was seconded by D'\ rag{or Burkhart.

MSC" (McBride/Burkhart) - {
Coulombe: Y AN
McBride: Y ‘:
Corl-Lorono: Y =~ L \©
Staley: N \ ) M W
Burkhart: Y \\ \,

‘\\.‘;f/

//\ :

Consent ltems
a. Improvemepf DlS:(ﬂB@ Gaat Mtn. Cash Account Summary.
b. Servi g{ eﬁbrt‘February 2016
c. Produ ep@rt February 2016
d. Goat@l Broduction Report, February 2016
e. Sp’e agard Meeting Minutes, March 1, 2016
f dtion No. 16R-02 Establishing an Agency Injury and lliness Prevention Program

f i } \x /?
No! ‘Rublic comment.
« Motion No. 16-016
Directo? McBride made a motion to approve consent items a - e. The motion was seconded by
Director Corl-Lorono

MSC' (McBride/Corl-Lorono)

Coulombe: Y
McBride: Y
Corl-Lorono: Y
Staley: Y
Burkhart: Y

Approved XX-XX-2016 - 1112 -



Matters Removed From Consent Calendar — Item f. Resolution No. 16R-02 Establishing an
Agency Injury and lliness Prevention Program (IIPP).

General Manager West reviewed the purpose of the Injury and lllness Prevention Program
(IIPP). West reminded the Board the Agency has had an [IPP for many years and that it is being
brought forward today for review.

No public comment.

Motion No. 16-017 W
Director McBride made a motion to approve consent item f. The motion was sep‘e}m"ﬁd by
Director Corl-Lorono.

K_/f

MSC'" (McBride/Corl-Lorono) PN
Coulombe: Y L 3
McBride: Y g
Corl-Lorono: Y P _ N
Staley: Y < 3
Burkhart: Y e\
Public Comment Period A\V

Anonymous commented on the water sales to Hi- Desgli Wate‘r Dlstrlct

Verbal Reports ' »
General Manager West announced the upcommlg Deserf Wlse Tour scheduled for April 23 and
24, 2016. ”'7
, \,\
Director Staley reported on the Ethies $gm|n\pr he attended to fulfill his AB1234 ethics training
obligation. Director Staley also _._enhb&%w letter invite he received from the Yucca Valley
Chamber of Commerce regarding the Gr?)l‘bstakes Parade. Director Staley reported on the March
21, 2016 Homestead Valley Commu‘" ity’ Council Meeting and gave an update on the Landers
Post Office Garden. (I* \
Vice President Mc%rld .;rem@rted’ /1 progress regarding the “Ames/Reche Native Carry Over’
exchange/sales. -:_;\ \G\

!f- \_ \\ ‘2 '
President Coulo 6 notted on a meeting he attended at the Hi-Desert Water District regarding
the “Ames/R hig Native Carry Over” exchange/sales. President Coulombe also reported on the
Municipal Ad\{wtsory\,Councn meeting held March 14, 2016 in Joshua Tree.

é"‘\\ ¥

w nt-— PreS|dent Coulombe adjourned the meeting at 6:55 p.m.

- Approved by:

Judy Corl-Lorono, Secretary of the Board

MSC' — Motion made, seconded, and carried.

Approved XX-XX-2016 -1113 -



Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Agency Office
622 S. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

Board of Directors

J. Larry Coulombe, President
Michael McBride, Vice President
Judy Corl-Lorono, Secretary

J. Dennis Staley, Director 760/364-2315 Phone

Terry Burkhart, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, P.G., General Manager
A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

Planning/Legislative/Engineering
Grant & Security Committee
Regular Meeting Report

Board Meeting Office
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA 92285
Tuesday February 16, 2016 - 9:15 a.m.

Committee Members: Director Corl-Lorono & Director Burkhart

Call to Order
Director Corl-Lorono called the meeting to order at 9:16 a.m.

Pledge of Allegiance
Led by John Burkhart

Roll Call

Directors: Judy Corl-Lorono
Terry Burkhart

Staff: Marina West

Michelle Corbin

Approval of the Agenda
Director Corl-Lorono and Director Burkhart approved the agenda as presented with
reorganization of the agenda items.

Review Draft Board Handbook

General Manager West gave a brief staff report. West stated the Agency staff looked to
the Board of Directors Handbooks from Special District Risk Management Authority and
Mojave Water Agency for guidance. The handbook is intended to be tool for items such
as Roles and Responsibilities, Conduct and Ethics and Meeting Procedures. Once
adopted, the handbook will be reviewed each year.

No public comment.

Report for

February 16, 2016 PLEGS Committee Meeting
Approved on April 19, 2016

Page 1 of 2



The Committee directed staff to bring the handbook to the full Board for possible
adoption by resolution.

Consent Iltems
a. Regular PLEGS Meeting Report, October 20, 2015

No public comment.
Director Corl-Lorono and Director Burkhart approved the report.
Adjourned to break at 9:26 a.m. - Reconvened from break at 9:30 a.m.

Conference Call with Mojave Water Agency’s Legal/Legislative and Public
Information Committee

Carolyn Jenson of KP Public Affairs gave an update on various legislative bills. She also
gave an update on the State Water Resources Control Board and the California Water
Action Plan.

Mr. Tantum of Innovative Federal Strategies reported on Title XVI and WaterSmart
programs. He also reported that Senator Feinstein has re-issued a bill for drought
legislation. '

No public comment.

Public Participation
No public comment.

Verbal Reports
Committee Members Comments/Reports
No reports.

General Manager Report
General Manager West reminded the Committee about the upcoming Hi-Desert Water
Summit.

Adjournment - Director Corl-Lorono adjourned the meeting at 10:10 a.m.

Report for

February 16, 2016 PLEGS Committee Meeting
Approved on April 19, 2016

Page 2 of 2



